AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possibie action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library
April 7, 2025
6:50 p.m.

L Call to Order
it Prayer & Pledge

Hi. Public Hearings
A, Conveyance of Land in Perquimans Commerce Conter .. srenenaan ST ORODY 110 | IV 1 |1 B

o Perquinians Cousty proposes o eoivey Jaond i e Perquinans Comiare Center Peequimems Morine
Inehustriad Pork, ovvied by Perguitians Coundy, for proposes of ecoenonmo develipment pnrsitgnt 1o Novth
Cuirodie Cemeral Stabtes, Section 13830 The Perguanons Cotonty Bocrd of Commissioners, sulpesr o
PUbIC conment al e public hearing for swhich notice 3 heveby gliven, infonds to aprove comveventce of g
Jee simple imterest in agproxineeele 25,0 agres of faned off Granky Street in the Conmerce Centre, and a
Feomig-reem feerse o approxiticisly 88 acres along the sanineest side of the Perquaimans Marine Industrial
Park hasing Thps e will be swveyed o of Traot One af the Pargpamens Commerce Centre oy shown
o the plat recordyd v Plar Cabipet 20 Slide 49 Map 3 in the Offfce of the Register of Decds of
l’u‘rfu."mww (”'mm."; '}'.l'n CORVEVINGE um‘f Ic*r?sv wiff !n mc‘fr!:* !:'n Ui'fl.d't ."m. ?'iu Perguinans Conngy

v _!w 5 mn’tmrf c-'ue.*s,}. ?bcr .:\'3 oy uftmg rhe hetesn w f/f f Jeu.wc/ o a mr!m! rerfe g 40 centy per
sipicee oot The prrchaser and lessee of the tract Tas agreed o pov the Cownty the finll vahee of the trace
al glasing, The Peequdmdnts Covnly Board of Commassiomers will hold a public hearing on the County s
praposed convevance gf s tract of Tl af 6:30 PA o Mowday, dpril 72025 0 the Mecting Room af
the Perguimans Cowty Library focared of 5138 Clurch Streer, Mertford, N 279400 e
Cemnnissionery vite afl inevested persany fo attend ond to provids commentts.,

B, Proposal to Provide Certain Economic Developiment IeentiVeS. v issseseresseresssssssessess 6555 pam.
} !

-
A‘;( iké}f{q o Naotive @ fereby given that the Booaed of Commizsionsry of Perquimons Comnly (e "), puirsiiant

Al - tee NCOS Section (3870, will Tk o puhti hegring of g vegutar sweeting of ihe Boged beginming ar 6: 30
LATER gt it Mendeey, Apeil 702025 i the Meetimg Room af the Pevguivians oty Lireary focased af 304
Sowihy Chyerch Streey th Flectford, Norith Caraling, on a pr f:,r.imfr! fir preavicly cortoii €Tommie develoanent
incentives to Milek Ine, a privake enrity (the “Compan: ™). The puenose of these grants wenld be 1o
vacanrage the Company b construct and aperale o leuss coniponent naanfictoring facilite that wanld be
{ocaed on a pridti-gorg site in Peeguiang Colpny (Hie “Faciline ™1 This proposal wonld appropriate ond
spesred from the Coangy's genered fund aomonies fe moke oot cosh geants, detailed ay foltows: [ enr
st sheeshiofd of SES000.000 fx mer by MiTek, Ineo to the 25 08 aeee peoperty Tocated on the
? Fedge of the Pecguitems Mearing ok basin, 30% of the argginad Tond purchase prive of 3625000
Jor sabed pavced will be granted buck o MiTek, Ine. [fan investment theeshold of 830,000,000 is axet on the
above-mentiongd propeety. (0% of the ariginal lamd porchase price will be groanted jo MiTek, e,
Milek. Ine. must make said livestments within 3 years of the puechiose aind lease detes w qualife. The
sewibed above wauld be conditioned on the Captpany s paying the applicalle real properiy
arved persotiad properly ixes telt yeew af esenrersiin, Thie Conyay s comsenctiest and operation of e
Facility wonld further the economic imerests of the Comnv In munerons wavs, melurling ihrough the
Joltewng specifie bowelie: (w) by creating o constrmotion project ar the Faciline that venld st
approximatel: aine wanths wiich, in addivion 1o ceeanng emplovinent ar the Focilite, yould Tikely rexdt
in greater revenues to local busingsses) () by offering o wnmber of full tne jobs af the completed Faciline
Wwith an average wage greater than thy medion wage in the Counny (e} by enbancing the Cownty's
propeele fay hose and inereasing the Caunte's properie oy revennes, ond (dl by supportng e
diversgficatton of the Counl's econony. T auddition o kolding the public bearing, at this mecting the
Board of Conmissipners of the Connne gy approve the mekig of the cash grants as described above awd
may dpprove and gter njo g georpnic development agreement with Mitek. hic.

cash grants

. Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

(Consant iterns as follows will be gdopted with a single motion, second and vote, unless a request for
removal of an ftem or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

ACTION :: A Approval of Minuies March 3, 2025 Regular Meeting, March 17, 2028 Special Called Meeating, and March

17, 2025 Regular Work fals]
REOUIRED q Session (cancelled)

B. Tax Refund & Tax Release Approvals
C.  Personnel Matters

1. Appointment: IMC | Warking Against IMG [I (8)
2. Appointment; Part-Tima/Fill-in EMT
M.... 3. Appoimtment. Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT

#Addilim}s or Corrections © Agenda




. Reclassification;
. Reclassification:

MG [ Lead Worker
Sacial Worker 1)

4
]
6. Reclazsificaiton: Income Maintenance It FCMA
7. Reclassification. Adminjatrative Officer 1
B. Reuvlgssification: Social Worker Supervisor I}
8. Reclassification: Full-Time EMT
10, Reclassification: Full-Time AEMT |
1. Reclassificaiton; Full-Time Telecommiunicaotr It
i2. Resignation. #Fuf-Time Telecommunicaots |
13, Reclassification: Parl-Time/Eil-in Telecommunicator )
14, Resignation: Full-Time EMT Basis
18, Reglassification: Part-Tima/Fill-In EMT Basic
16. Removed from Roster: Par-Time/Fill-ln AEMT
17. Removed from Roster: Part-Time/Fifl-in EMT
. 18, Termination: Income Maintenance Caseworker |
ALTION 19. Salary Adjustment: Processinng Assistant V
REQUIRED 1 Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. Social Services Depariment
2. Center for Active Living
3. Emargancy Medioal Services
4. Sheriife Office
£, Budget Amendments Nos. 28 - 33
F.  Board Resignalion/Reappeintment
1, Resignetion: Community Advisory Commities
2. Reazppoiotment. Gommunity Advigory Committes
G, Miscelaneous Documents
1. 2025 GASB 73 Separation Allowance
2. Change Bond Increase Ridar for Finanoe Officer
3. Renewasl of Zacchaeus Legal Servicas Agreamaent
4. Special Event Applications
*  Firgwark Display — Perquirmans County High Schogt Prom
- » Firework Display — Albemarie Plantation
VL  §8wearing in — Clerk to the Board, Deputy Clerk, & Part-Time/Fill-In Deputy Clerk
Vii.  jintroduction of New Employees
NG A Introduction of New Employees;
ACTION w@i 1. Board of Elactions
REQUIRED 2. Emaergency Servicas
Vill. § Scheduled Appointments
MA‘ Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director 7.00 p.m.
B. 7:08 p.m.
C. 710 pam.
IX. { Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
MEr A
ACTION
REQUIRED - 8.
X, Old Business
@,P{\, Updates from County Manager
POSSIRLE B. Buoard Vacancies
ngé{im:m * 1. Community Advisory Committee (8)
: 2. Sentor Tarhee! Legislature Community Advisory Commitiaa
X1 New Business

ACTION
REQUIRED "““’<

A, Cornveyance of Property to MiTek

Resolution of Authorization to Convey Real Property to MiTek, Inc.
lLease Agreement Between Perquimans County and MiTek, Ing.

Offer To Purchase and Contract with Perquimans County and MiTek, Inc.
Ptat of Property {0 be Soid to Mitek, Inc.,

Rasolution of Incentivas for MiTek, ine.

AP L e

B. Intermediate Schoal Financing Documentation
1. Resoluticn Authorizing Contract & Dead of Trust Between Board of Education & Perguimans County, NG

-

ﬁ/\ddili(}ns or Cosreetions o Agenda



ACTICGN
REQUIRED ey

XH.

NG
ACTION =%
RECQUIRED

XH,

ACTION
REQUIRED

<

i
i 2. Resolution Approving the |Leasing of the Intermediate School Project Batween Board of Education & Perquimans
Gounty, NG

3. Lease Agreement Betwean Board of Education and Perquimans County

G, Sale of Surplus Equipment

£,

Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please stata your name for the record prier to speaking)

A.
B.
=

Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(4) - The purpose of the Closed Session is fo

consult with attorney regarding economic development matier and to approve Closed
Session Minutes.

(After the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take
action as needed on any ifems discussed during the closed session.)

XV,

FORI

DEPA

YW v

-

wAdjournment

NFORMATION ONLY:
Letter to Town of Meriford Designating Their Entry Into National Register of Historic Places

RTMENT HEAD REPORT:
Plat Lag
Tax Department Report
Building Inspector's Reporis
Cade Enforcement Report
Sheriff's Qffice Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
-

ﬁ Additions or {lorrecis

(g 0y Agenda



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Aprit 7, 2025
B:50:p.m.

ti. Enclosures: Public Hearings

A, Conveyance of Land in Perquimans Commerce Center ereth et bbb s et s 6:30 pom,
B Pergrimns Comgy proposes o ecomvey fond i the Pergumiang Commerce Center- Perquinnins Marine
Fredirsiric Pavk, evened by Pergueimans Comy,_for mapases of econamic developiuil frvswan 1o Noreh
Cornting Cemaral Stattes. Section 15870 The Perguimans County Board of Coranissioners, subject fo
puhlic comment ai the pubfic hearing for which motice is hereby ghven, intends to apprave canveyance of
a fee sinple wierest e appeoximarely 23.0 aores of lend off Cranby Steoet in the Commerce Cente. and
ot Tongetornt fease of approxineriely 88 aores along e sondnvest side of e Perquimans Merie tndusivial
Potek beesin, Fhis tract will b surveyed ant of Troet Cne of the Pecguimeans Cospmerce Uentre ay shoun
o th plat vecorded in Plot Cabmer 2 8tk 49, Map 3 in the Office of the Register of Phcds of Perquimens
Cpwnty, The comayorce ot fease will he made io MiTek. Ine. The Perquimans Conaly Bearid 0/
Csmissioners fuve determined that the total veldwe uf the treer fs §625.000.00 (825,000 per acre for 2
infand avres). The 88 aores along the basin will be Joased af a minal rate of 40 cents per Squar '-“_/"’”?
The purchaser and fessee of the et has agrevd to pay e Conaty the foll welue of the tract at elosing.
The Pergningrs Copny Board of Comnisstoness swili hold o public hearing on the Loty 's proposed
comveyiice e this gt of laned ar 6:30 PA an Monday, Apeit 702023, in the Meeting Room of the
Perguimans Cowaty Library: foceieed ot 514 8, Church Sirces, Hertford. §C 27844, The Commissianers
fvite ail interested persans @ aifend and (o provide conmenis.

#. Proposal to Provide Certain Economic Development Ieentives, . TP (1108 111

o Nonee je ferehy given the the Roard of Conteissioners of Perquimenns Couniy (il
o NCEIS Section 138-0 8 will hold o pablic earing ot a regilar meeting of the Nﬂufd i, "H”mé{ uf (' it
jin. on Mongday, April 7, 2023 in the Meeting Foom of the Perguimeny Conaty Libraey located ar 314
Sonth Chureh Street i Hertford, North Caroling, i at preepriaserd o prpighs certein goanamie develfoprian
ingeniives to MiTek, The., o privaie eniity (the b The pvepoxe of thexe grants workd be 1o
encaurage the Company io copgrget and operate ¢ wponen! mnyfaciurg facility thar wontd be
Iocated on a mdticoore sie it Pergrimans Conedy (the " Facitine™). This proposal wonld appraprizie aned
sl fromt P Cownpe s generald find amonnis to sake ceritiy cosh grants, detaled as Jollows: If an
ivestment Hreghold of $15.000,000 i mee by Mifek, I to the 25470 avre propery located on the
cadrarn edue of the Perguimanys Morite P grk Basin, 30% of the aeigined kel purehase prive of 8625000
_fr;,u umf(;m ceed Wil be grani o herok o Mifek fnc ,’}' anvektmend thee l.hrrMu}‘ S30.000.000 13 et o Hre
abava-mentivned prapersy, 100% of the original lard purchose prive will be granted 1o MiTek, Ine. MiTek,
Brace st sl senel ivesirants within 3 vears of the pureliose ond kease daies o guolife, The cash granes
degerthied above would be conditiosed oir the Campeny s pavag the applicalile veal property amd persanal
propury daves for each year of ownership. The Company's consiruction aed operation of the Facilmy
s firther the weonomic interesis of the Countys in mnerons ways, mehuding treongh the follioving
‘pz-rnﬁl henefits! e} By crosting @ constraciion projeed of Fegifing that wanddd fust approximately nine
mmths wiich, in addinon 1o crearing eniployment af the Facility, swardd fikely rosidt in greater revemies
i doved brosinogses: (b b affering a aruiber of Jll e jobs o the vomploted Faeiline with an average
Wweige grearer than te median wage i the Coundy, fo) by enhancing i Coune's property tax hase mnl
frereasing the Couniv's prapert foe sevennes: and (di by stipporting the diversification af the Cuwity s
coonamy. tn addition o hodiug the public feariag. at this seeiing the Heard af Conmissioners of he
Clenpnty mnepy-agprove the puking of the cash granis as desertbed above and way approve and ster info o
goomome development agreement with MiTek, fne.

V. Enclosures: Hems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.
Vi Todd Tilley, Clerk of Court, will swear in Rebecca Corprew, Clerk to the Board; Brandon Shoaf, Deputy Clerk
to the Board: and Mary Hunnicutt, Part-Time/Fill-In Clerk to the Board.
Vi The following introduction of new employees will be done:
A, Introduetion of New Employees: The (bllowing employees will he intradisced:
Depactment Eumtployee Employer Effective
Heaud - Name Jub Tithe fate
Jnckie Greeng, Elections Supervisor Rohbins Cherry Deputy Divector (2/13/2025
Janathan Mixon, Emergency Senvices Direcior Shawn Mims FullThme AEMT [ (2/017302 5

VithA.  Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present the following reports:
A, Apnual Public Officiats Conference: Mr. Nixon will present (he Annual Pubiic Officials Conference giving an update on
the Emergency Services Department. This is required by grant funding,
3, Perggimans-Guates 911 Communicgtions Review: 1t has been ane year since Perguimans County and Gates County 411
Centers conselidated. M. Nixon will prosent an update on the consolidation.
KA, County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

X8, We now seven (7) vacancies on the Community Advisory Commmittee and a representative to the Senior
Tarheel Legislature Community Advisory Commitiee. No new applications have been received.

wml(li:ions ar Corectiong (0 MNotes




LA Enclosures, Two public hearings were held earlier in the meeting regarding the conveyance of property o
MiTek and the scanomic development incentives for their purchase. Board action is being requested to
move forward with the conveyance of property and economic development incentives for MiTek.

1. Resolution of Authorization to Convey Real Property to MiTek, Ipe: This Resolution authorizes the convevance ol

properties to MiTek, Ine. Board action is being requestid,

2 Loase Asreement Between Perquimans Coundy and MiTel, Ine: This Lease Agroement i between the County of

Perguimans and Milek. Jne, for leasing + 88 acres, Board action is being requested.

3. Offer To Purchase and Contract with Perquimans County and MiTel Ine.: This Offer of Parehase is for 25 seres in
Perquimans County Commerce Center. Board action is being reguested

4. Plat of Praperty to be Sold to MiTek, Ings This is o plat of the property being eonveyed W MiTek, Ine. Hoard action s
heing requested,

5. Resplution of Incentives for MiTek, Inc,: This is the Agreemen between Perguimans County and MilT'ek, Inc. 1o provide
the incentives that will be provided w Mitek. Ine, shoafd they provide the requirements tsted within this Agreement. Board
action is being requaested,

Xi.B.  Enclosures. The Board will need to review and take action on the following documents for the Infermediate
School Financing:

1. Resolution Authorizing Contract & Deed of Trust Between Board of Education & Perguimans County, NC: This
Resohstion autharizes the execution & deitvery of an installment Fimapcing Contract & o Desd of Trast. Board action B being
requested,

2. Lease Agreement: This Lease Agreement i hetween the County of Perquimans and Perquimans County Beard of Edueation

tor the purpose of buiiding te Inermediate School, Bowd action is being requested,

Xi.C. The County has adopted a resolutions proclaiming the following vehicle as surplus equipment and to
proceed to sell it on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus iterm with GovDeals will close on
April 7, 2025 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following items that has been

listed with GovDeals:

DATE START S0QLD
BUYER ITEN SURPLUSED 13 AMOUNT
3 3013 Pindee Charger. VIN #2C3C0KAT4CH201532 WA ] $500
- 3016 Dodge Charger, VIN #2C3C0OXATSGH228685 2372023 ss00 1
L2017 Dodge Charger, VIN #2C3CDXATIHRGGRAIR 2032025 LHa0
2014 Dodye Durango, VIN 112 3CDXATACH201532 3/3/2023 Ss00 1
2084 Didae Charzer. YN #1C4RD1FGEIC 282831 2/3/2025 F500
Shoutder Prass Lat Pull Maghing 2/3/2023 F100
_____ Lege FExtension / Lee Curl Machine L LEA025 F 1K .
Dip Shrug . 37372025 100
S Squat Maching 2032023 100
Lateral 14t 2032025 5100

XiV. Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(4), the Board wili go into closed sassion to consult
with attorney regarding economic development matter and to approve Closed Session Minutes.
{Aftor the Closed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take setion as nesded on
any items discussod during the closed sesgion.)
P e TR L R R ot L
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consent items as folfows will be adopted with & single motion, second and vole,
unless a reguest for rermoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes March 3, 2025 Regular Meeting and March 17, 2025 Special Called Meeting & Regular
Wark Session {cancelled)

8. Enclosure: Tax Refund / Relsase Approvals — see attached listing
C. Enclosuras: Fersonnel Matters

Employvee Einployee " Reton Girade/ New EfTeotive
Name Job Title Reguirod Step Sulnry Prate
Ashley Britt IMC 1 Warking Apaingt IMC | Appomiment H1/3 $34.955 /0172023
Chasitity Clunis IWC T Working Against 1MC H Appointment 6173 $34.955 (4017262 S
Timuya Cirecs IME | Working Apainst $MC H Appuintment 613 ‘ 534,935 (14401720125
Tada Lister IMC T Working Against IME 1 Appotninient Gl/3 $3d4.855 (M/01/2025
\\\\ 121a Maller IMC T Warking Apaingt 1MC B Anpoiniment 61/3 o B3O8 (/0172025
lahnetia Moore IMC T Working Against IMC H Appaintnment 0143 F34. 955 Del /0172025
Emily Cividen Part-1ime/Fill-ln EMT Appoininiet nad/l $18.26/ht. 040172025
Codie Glover PartTime/Fill-Tn AEMT Appointmcnt 66/ F19.98/hr, O401/2023
Tiffuny Maupin A T ] ead Worker Reelassificalion 10 N $39.099 (4/01/2025
Teahna Nisen Sociat Warker T} Reclasstlication 9/ 547,344 (a0 /2023
Jylie Shreckengas: INMC Supervisor I FOMA ReleazstNealion (7/] 443,353 B401/202 %
Antonie Williams Adininistrative Officer 1 Reclassification 6742 $44,438 04/01/2024
AAAA ket een Connet Sogint Worker Supervisot 11 Reolpssiivation 73/1 S36.459 B0 1720013
Kerry Lahy Full Time EMT . Reclassification f4/2 BLR.72M 7 §38.939 1 (40112025
2

*Amli(iuns or Cosrections to Moles



m

Faplover ‘ lmplay et Actlon Cernde/ New Etfective

Mame Juh Tile Reguived Step Hatary Prate
urbin Nixon Full-Time AEMTT 1 Reclassification 6671 1S90 /B4R | 04A11/2073

(57411220

£ih | gk Full-Time Telecommunieator 1}

66/ 11
Lok

83 7 85 G539

SueAnn Full=Time Telecommunicaor )

" SucAnn

Time/Fitlbn Telecommunicalor 11 Reclassilication

Rashmn M Fuil-Time EMvEE Basie Resignalion A
kaclyn Melion Part-Trmwe/Fithdn BMT Basic A Reclassilicalion 2a/hr.
__Krislen lennings Tarl-Time/Fili-in AEMT Retmovid (ron: Roster TR (0470172005
Pyree Mughes o ParTime/Fil-in EMT Bemaved from Roster 04012023 |
Joy Hayes MO H Termination i B3] 32025 |
Flena | owel} o Proeessing Assistant V Salary Adjustment $:360, 704 (A 12028

Enclosures: Dusing the Budget process, the fallowing step or merit increases were approved for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisar for step or merit increases

Pepartmint Employee Emptoyee Cernede/ New Etfective
L Name wName . ol Tithe Step Sulary o Date
| Sociad Services Kgigain 1agsiter rcome Maintenance Supervisor [ NS 6745 7T 012025
Cenier for Astive Living Lulkee Sawyer Canrdinaor - CAL 63 ) 340,400 Qi 2025 |
v Cll Beamam Full-Tinme Paramedic Supgryvisor it B30 8200, /564, 106 | Q4012025
SheriiTs Oftieg Slepben Clinppelf Sherifl a3y o Bda ol 04012075

Enclosure: Budget Amendment Nos, 29 - 33 are enclosed for Board review and action.
Enclosure: The foliowing Board resignations were presented for Board consideration and action:

Nime Board/Comamitiee Action Taken Term Effective Date
Deborah Plennig  Conumunily Advisory Commilies l'{t:xwiunmimm (02025

Enclosures: The foliowing miscellaneaus document is being presented for Board consideration and action:

i

%Adcl]iimls ot Correstions o Motes

2025 GASD 73 Separation Allowaneer The enclosed contiact is with CaviMae for Nseal year ending June 30, 2025, This contract aflows CavMac

frv have the sctuarial vatuations and GASI 73 reports comyprieted For the Special Separation Allowanee o Liw Enforcement Officeres. 1t is being

recaommended by the County Stadf. They bave prepared (his report fir severaf vears now. Board conskderation and scton are being requested.

Change Bomd [nerense Rider for Finanee Officers One finding the FY 20232024 was that the Finance Officer’s Bond was oo low, 1 needed

10 be increased from SHO.000 10 51,000,000, This rider responds w this finding rom the audit.

Kencwal of Zacehacns Legal Serfvee Agreements [Lis tme o renaw the Agresment with Zreechaeus who handles our forgelosuse seeounls. e

Agreemeant i for twe years, Boged consideration and action arc iy, roquested.

Specint Events Applications: The Tallowing appiications for Speeial Fvents needs Board consideration and uation:

W Perquinns Connty Migh Sctroal Pram: Ve Perguinis County Migh $ehool will be hatding their Senior From an April 12, 2025, The are
upplying to have fireworks at the proms. Board considerstion and action e being reguested,

W Alberurdde Pluntarion: The Perguimgs County Tigh School will be holding thetr Senior Promon Aprit 12, 20258, The are applying 1o have
fireworks ot the prone. Bousd consideration and action are being requested.




PERQUIMANS COUNTY " -wiagerchusos
BROARD OF COVIMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMARN
TIMOTHY I CORPREW

PO, BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 KATHRYN M. TREIRER
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 Tpa :
MARY P, HUNNICUTT JANIES W, WARD
W, HACKNEY BIGH, JR.

CLERK TOROARD

W FRANK HEATT, 11t
COLNTY MANAGER

COUNTY ATTORNEY

NOTICE QF PUBLIC HEARING

Perquimans County proposes to convey land in the Perquimans Commerce Center-
Perquimans Marine Industrial Park, owned by Perquimans County, for purposes of economic
development pursuant to North Carolina General Statutes, Section 158-7.1, The Perquimans
County Board of Commissioners, subject to public comment at the public hearing for which
notice is hereby given, intends 1o approve conveyance of a fee simple interest in approximately
25.0 acres of land off Granby Street in the Commerce Centre, and a long-term lease of
approximately .88 acres along the southwest side of the Perquimans Marine Industrial Park
bhasin. This tract will be surveyed out of Tract One of the Perquimans Commerce Centre as
shown on the plat recorded in Plat Cabinet 2, Stide 49, Map 3 in the Office of the Register of
Deeds of Perquimans County. The conveyance and lease will be made to MiTek, Inc.. The
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners have determined that the total value of the tract 1s
$625,000.00 ($25,000 per acre for 25 inland acres). The .88 acres along the basin will be leased
at a initial rate of 40 cents per square foot, The purchaser and lessee of the tract has agreed to pay

the County the full value of the tract at closing.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the
County’s proposed conveyance of this tract of land at 6:50 PM on Monday, April 7, 2025, in the
Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 8. Church Street, Hertford, NC
27044, The Commissioners invite all interested persons to attend and to provide conunents.

This __24"  day of March, 2025.

Trank Heath

Frank Heath, County Manager
of Perquirnans County

Publish March 28, 2025

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a commmity of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

T 9ded - vl



M.B. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING (NCGS § 158-7.1)

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Perquimans County (the “County™),
pursuant to NCGS Section 158-7.1, will hold a public hearing at a regular meeting of the Board
beginning at 6:535 p.m. on Monday, April 7, 2025, in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans
County Library located at 514 South Church Street in Hertford, North Carolina, on a proposal to
provide certain economic development incentives to MiTek, Inc., a private entity (the
“Company™). The purpose of these grants would be to encourage the Company fo construct and
operate a truss component manufacturing facility that would be located on a multi-acre site in
Perquimans County (the “Facility™. This proposal would appropriate and spend from the
County’s general fund amounts to make certain cash grants, detailed as follows: If an investment
threshold of $13,000,000 is met by MiTek, Inc. to the 25 /- acre property located on the eastern
edge of the Perquimans Marine Park basin, 50% of the original land purchase price of $625,000
for said parce! will be granted back to MiTek, Inc. If an investment threshold of $30,000,000 is
met on the above-mentioned property, 100% of the original land purchase price will be granted
to MiTek, Inc. MiTek, Inc. must make said investments within 3 vears of the purchase and lease
dates to qualify. The cash grants described above would be conditioned on the Company’s
paying the applicable real property and personal property taxes for each year of ownership. The
Company’s construction and operation of the Facility would further the economic interests of the
County in numerous ways, including through the following specific benefits: (a) by creating a
construction project at the Facility that would last approximately nine months which, in addition
to creating employment at the Facility, would likely result in greater revenues to local
businesses; (b) by offering a number of full time jobs at the completed Facility with an average
wage greater than the median wage in the County; (c) by enhancing the County’s property tax
base and increasing the County’s property tax revenues; and (d) by supporting the diversification
of the County’s economy. In addition to helding the public hearing, at this meeting the Board of
Commuissioners of the County may approve the making of the cash grants as described above and

may approve and enter into an economic development agreement with MiTek, Inc.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chair of the
Board of County Comumissioners

PUBLISH:
Affidavit Requested

PPAR 2611291v]



4450 March 3, 2025

NH AR R R R ARk AR MR W R W V.A‘ - Page 1
REGULAR METING
Mareh 3, 2025
6:85 p.rm.
The Pergulmans Counly Board of Commissiahars met In 2 regular maating en Morday, Margh 3,

2025, at 6:55 p.m, I the Perquimans Counly Library lecated at 514 5. Church Streat, Hertford, NG
27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallage E. Nelzon, Chairman Charles Wondarg, Vice Chairman
Timothy J. Corpraw Josaph W. Hoffler
Kaifhryn M. Treibar Jamaes W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nong

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mackney High, County Attorney Brandon Shoaf, Assistant Counly Manager
Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the 8oard

Chalrman Nelson cafied the maeting 1o order, Commissioner Treiber gave the invocation, and the
Chairman led tha Pledge of Allegianse, Chalrman MNelson welssmad everyane to the maeting and stated
that the first item of business was to hold a Publle Hearing to conslder Gounty's financing for the balance
needed {0 comptete the Intermadtate $School project,

PUBLIC HEARING ~ INTERMEDIATE SCHOGL FINANCING

Chairman Malson epenad the Publle Hearing stating that the purpose of the public hearing was 1o
congider and to recalve public semments on the Counly's financing for the balance needed to completg
the Intermediate Sehaol projecl, There were fourtesn (14) people present. Chairman Nelson recognized
Frank Heath, County Manager, who provided the overview of the proposal. After his carmimignts,
Chalrmar: Nelson thanked him for his comments. Mr. Nelson asked If anyone had signed up for publia
comments, There being nong, Chaltman Nelson closed the public hearing at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Chairman Melson stated that the updated Agenda was at their seats and asked if there were any
additions or corractlons to the amended Agenda. There belng none, Mr. Nelson asked for s mation fo
approve the Agenda as presented, Chatles Woodard madae a motion to approve the Agetids as
presented. The motion was seconded by Kathryn M. Tralber and unanimousty appravad by the Board,

CONSEMT AGEMDA

Cheairrman Nelson asket! if there wera any iterns that the Board wished to rameve from the Consent
Agenda fo disouss. There belng none, Kathyr M, Tretber made a motion to approve the Congent
Agenda. The motlon was secondad by Charles Wootlard and unanimously approved by the Board,

1. Approval of Minutes: Tha Minutes fram February 3, 2025 Regular Mesting & February 17, 2025 Special
Called Mesting & Reguiar Work Sossion were approved,

#. TaxRefund/ Release Approvals:

nx Relgager (ierguimnng Cruntvly

Toon, Wilkiam N, {Venr 201d)e—  SI0LEG
Divares senfenent gave moblle howe wnd witity trmller ta Reree Toan a0d the perseanl jopetly was

billed and pnid for under hor name s netanm nymber, Aceaun: Ma. 116590,

Toon, YWiflhnm N, [Year 2018} 813247
Diveres saittensent grve iobllo fome nid aiifily traiter to Renes Tam and (he persoid properly was

bliled and patd fer wnder her aeme atd neeount aumbar. Accouwit No, | 15390,

Fanwr, WiHiaaL {4, —erees {Vene 20— 5122.25
Divorce scitlenient grve mabie liome and utitisy wrailer 1o Renee ‘Foon and he personal praperiy wis

billed and piid far under her noimg aind seevnal nurber, Accound Me. 116890, .

Togn, Willtam N, (Vear 1017 ns 8114,
Bivoree seittement godt mobile home and wility teaiiet s Renes Toon and the porsonn! properly wos

bitted and paid for water her npme rnd aceoust tambee, Accounl Mo, {16390, .

‘Toon, Wiltinin N, «{Yepr 2] §)- SEHODID
Divesres setitement gove moblle Sma aod witity tmifer to Rease Taan fd e persgunl praperly wag

billed nnd paid for wider et nnta and negount ntimber. Accouit Ma, L 16800,

Iiehards, Constaner Helen {Yeny 202 1) e 812266
Boa sofd 1o Deneka Maring in 2020, Accotnt No, 265034,
Richnvids, Constnitce Helail v . [Yeur 2020)uw 510200
Deont sold to Daneken Maring in 2020, Avcount No. 265084,
ftlelineds, Congrnes Melen (Yenr 2023)--—-5123.5%
Bont spld 1o Doneks Maring in 2020, Accatiy No. 265034,
Toyntow, Matiie 1264

Thiz Inndd helansged lo n neighboring parcal. Acettt Mg, 301990,

Tox Refisnls (Permuinag ol
Nivon, feremy & Clecistin 6,34
Bill of snle shows trollor valued toss than gur Ten Sinie Guidebaok, Account Mo, 348779,

3. Persunnel Mattera: The following personnet matlars were approved by the Board:

Empoyee Empoyee Aetion Grade/ e Eifeetlve
Name dob Titte Regaived Stey Satury Dnte
Rickay B, Baventar #ari=Trme Boilif’ Apmainlincal np L SELI8Nr | 0MpLR0Rs |
Nittla Davenpost Hosinl Worker 1} working agWnst | popeinicoion | G2 | S46,662 | ObL/2008

Sorin! Worker 11E

Incowe Mainlepee Craworlier i e o o
Traces Baxion Food & Nulrition Services Reclnssifienlion 83 526,35 0MbLA2023

Andrew Jones TartTige/Fitin EM1 Resiguation__1: ABLAEs

Miskayln Jongs Pas-Time/Fillalis Taloeammimicniae § | Resimavian 0ADI2625 |

Kayla Trodar "”m Pnrt=Tinie/Tilluin Parnmedia | Resienatian ¥ 0203472023
["Sarai Qwisley ineome Maintennnes Cosesvorker [§ Resipnation__¢3: | 022172023

Rehenes Corprow Adntinfsicative DiTjeer | Resimpttan 03/31/2023

4. Step/Merit Incraagas:
Department Gradef New Effective
Mame Step Salney Date
Pimaning Rlondn Reppnehok Mapaot 785 $77.970 | dHCI/2025

Employes Nnme Classilention




Marceh 3, 2025 {continued) 4091

Department o . V EEraer ﬁag@ !-:l'l'u?(ivn
Bone Enrployee Mime Clnssilieation Sten Saley Date
Tateemnmunicalions Alyssn Ratehify FullTitne Telecommenicatar | G472 S{;s]gz{ﬂ;]f 030312025
:..‘ SherlfCs Office | DeAneshs Froematiweldy | Geortilied Depury 033 | S47.560 | 03i01/2025
Sherlff's Office Shelion While Sherdl 707 | SI08630 | 020172025
8. Board Appolntments: Tha following board appaintment was approved by the Board:
Mamg LoardfComniites Action Tahen | Tenn Effecrive Dale
Roneh. Thomng Agriaultral Advisory Bonord - Packevills | Renppoiniment 3yenn 210873025
Lmstlitrs duian |- Asriendtural Advigacy Bl = Belvidere | feappotmiment 3 years 0210172025
Made, Danald Aptleituml Advisory Boed o Bethel | Reappaimment | 3 yoas Q3012023
8. Budget Amendmunt Nos, 22.25: The following budget amendmeants ware appraved by the Board:

BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 23

GENERAL FUND
N ARFOUNT
CODE NUMBER RESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
e i Sty L
10399-000 Fang Balaee Appropsimted - 43,202
10:610-204 D55 + Adoption Premetion Fung 10,778
10610205 588 » CRUMA Expansion Funde 32024

EXPLANATION: Ta amend the FY 24723 Buddyet |0 Inclide rolf farwned funds received FY 23724 28 strucled oy fe
stalg,

sl
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 13
GENERAL FUND
AMOUNT
CODE NUNBEN BESCREPTION OF CORE INCREASE DEL};&ASE
16-348-000 DES - Lraie Funda 20.000
» 10-630-150 D53 - Maintengnee/Repir Britdings 20,000
EXPLANATION: To nisend the £Y 24728 Budpel o enver fravel ehpenscs.
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 24
GENERAL FUND
. ANIOUNT
CORE NUMBER ﬂE.S%RIPTION OF COLE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335:000 Iiscellnneous fteveis 1,300
10-340-00]1 EMS Dandfians [IH o
10583531 | EME Drintinns pXNE
EXPLANATION: To amerid the FY 34225 Buael o include EMS Dannlans raeeived for FY 34723 EHpEEES,
BUDGET AMENDMENT MOL 25
GENERAL FUND
AMIINT
CONE NUMBER DESCIUPTION OF CODE INCREASE BECRIEASE
10-430-748 BOE - Copitnd Cuilny 300
0420-148 BOE - FriwelTraming 300 e
EXPLANATION: To nnead e TV 34728 Budgol 1a cover travel expanses.
BUBGET ANMENDMENT ND, 26
EMERGENCY VELEPHONE BYSTEM FUND
AMOUNT
CODENUMBELR DESCRIPTION QF COUE HCRTASE DECREASE
78-350-601 PEAF » Binarrenoy 94} Fecs 72.200
18:50{. 4G PSAP - Telepiinne/Postane 1G.000 m
78500331 PSAD » Compuler Sellwnre Muinicninee 10,000
TR300- Gt PSAP - Hardvwarn Moirtenonee 32,299

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 24725 Bidaet -t include the tolnf Tund balasee afier finalizing FY 2

revenue/esptoditure reporl

RBUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 27
ECONOMIC DEVELQPMENT FUND

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER Dmﬂll‘TlDN OF CODE INCRE=A_§£ DECREASE
49:307.000 Economic Development - Fand ol Anproprinted 0,660
| 1023 52-000 Beonaiic Sevelopimenl - Feanefee e Generat Fung 10,000
£ EXPLANATION: To nmend tze [ 24723 Qudget to fociude the transfer (fam Aeer fmd.
BUDGET AMEMDMENT MO, 28
GENERAL FUND
i ANMDUNT
CODE NUMBER Dﬁgﬂl“ﬂ'lQN QF CORE INCRE.\%E‘ DECHEASE
10:343.027 Americe 250 14.000
10-696-085 Ametics 250 14.000

TXPLANATION: To siend lie 1Y 347 Budaet (o an Amerien 250 Uit {16,000} sl t0enl donnlians) 16 0% teed

far an Ameriga 250 Celebeation Project (muvral).

7. Miscetlaneous Documents: The followlng miscelianaous dosuments were approved by the Boarg:

a.

LAty of Supper] NG SR 20 - Prolibitiog Mess Ballann Relenses: The Board approved (e Rllawing Leller of support

for NE Seorte Bili 20— Prohibitiha Mage Balloon Relenses,
Mmal: 3, 2033

The Honorable Bobby Hanig
MC Seanie
[Enril - Bubby Honig@uclep. gov

Re: MC 5B 20— Releastug of Hellum Balloans
Dear Senmor Manig:

| o wriliag ta you en behalFaf the Perguimans County Banrd of Conunissioners, At their Febrimry 17, 2025 Specinl
Cuoled Meeting/Warl Seasion, it was the consensug oF e Ronsd te seid this leiter of suppost for NC Stoate Bilt 20;
Frahilalting Cannin Minss Bnllean Roleases,™

The Beard o Commissioners discussed the contents and merits of ho grongzed bill and folt the newd o swppest the Bijl.
The Baned Feels that this W will benadit e Stae of Noeh Crealing and ity lniabilang,




UL

WIBIGR &, £U£0 (contnued)

The Ferquimans County Board of Commissioners supports the Noah Cargliza (j]¢|‘c;r(‘(W&sﬁwy-”“M“ﬂ?%&gmuc 3
Rill 20, Planse let e knenw if our Board ean be of wy assitiace, Thank you for represeiting Perqatmans C5fity.

Slncansy yours,

Wallage £, Melzon, Chadenumn
Wi

se: Sonndor Phil Berger — Pl Rerper@nctss pov
Senaior Bl Rabot - B Rabea@ncleg.nov
Debbic Swich, Founder - debswlek@haimil.eom
L Budtepn Relunses NC
b Legsabution swnpdlye fass "3l Rohesgy. 1H His Bdlse & Ssrviee Sidenym: The Donrd nppraved 1y foHowing
ftosgtution avnrdlng Lacy “Max™ Robesor, 115 his Budge & Service Sideann nAer B8 celireisnt on Marel 1, 2025,

A RESQLUTION OF THE PEROUIMANS COUNTY ROARD OF
CONMMISSIONERE, NERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA
AWARDING TO RETIRING LACY “MAN" ROBESON, 1,
IRYESTIGATOR 1, Hi8 RADGE AND S8ERVICE 5IDEARM

WHEREAS, G.5. 20+157.2 provides ihat rarlting members af connty I enforeement nzencics iy reseive, L the ting of
their tetivaiment, the bavge wom or carled by e guring their servlee witl the comiLy; and

WHEREAS, G.5, 20-1872 furlher provides thut slie goversing bedy off the conmy me enlorcement ageney may, I il
digeretlon, nwatd ta o refiring mentbet the gervize sidearm of such refirng womist and

WHRREAS, Lacy “Mix™ Robeson, i1 s sereed 03 2 mewbac ol the Perquimans Caunty Sherifis Legarment for a paricd
of five yenrs aad Is reliring fram #he Perquimang Counly Skedfl"s Deporiment on Mnreh 1, 2033,

HOW, THEREFCRE, SE 1T RERQLVED by tho Ferquinans Ceuny Roard of Commissiancrs, Hertiard, Mar Caraling
14 Tallaws:

1. The Chyirnit or Cowity Manager Is herely authorfzed b aecendines with the provisions of G.5. 20-137-2 10
vansfir @ Lacy "Max" Rebosan, 10 the badge womn by s St 162 serofee e Perquinmms County Sherrif's Gepnrtiment
nnd hig gervice sidearn, a Glock 59 946 bearing e sertal aumber BEMNE0S,

This Resotution adopted this 3* day of Maech, 2025,

Whilnee 2, Melsen, Chaizinan
Perquinmns County Bedird of Conymissioners

ATTEST;
SEAL

Mnry B Pz, Clerk Lo e Bosng

RECOGNITION OF RETIREES, YEARS OF SERVIGE, & INTROUCTION OF NEW

EMPLOYEES

A, Rerognltfon of Retirees: County Mannger Heath reported Gwen Hudson (25 yenrs with Social

Services) and Lacy “Max™ Rebeson, 1 (Fve years with Sherlff's Office) was presented with a plaque
lonoying their retirement, Beeause of technical difficultiss, the pictures of their presentations witl have
1o be presented b text month’s mesting.

B. Reepgnjtion of Employvees' Years of Sovyiee with the County: Beginning June 1, 2022, the Boad

C.

will recognize the employees whe have been worlking with the County for 5, 10, 15, 20, ote, years. This
manth, the Board recognized the following employees:

. ! Employes Joby Mew vf Gilealive
Employee Nante Preparcment Title Veais Brte
L. Cody Chopjcil EmMS Onemedio 11 3 [T
Lo ettt zan Bizan Emerpeny Services Diegutor 19 1201 /2024

My, Chappell and My, Nixon were unable ta atiend the meeting tonlglit so Mr. Heath wil allow present
them with thelr cestificats at thaiy office.

Introduction ol New Employees: The following new employees were introdieed tonight to the Boprd:

| ! Employes - " e Effactive

D::n:u tnent Hend Mame Etiy oyer Job Titlg Baie
Howard WitHams, Recresiion Director Waetin Hoos) Albleiiz Propram Supervisar 1 11 6/2024
Joncthat Nl“g;ﬁ::gfmy SEVIRSS 1 Mirnadn Naiswasder Full-Time Paramedi | 29172005
Aaraihan Nixogigl\;&r“guuw Farvises Brandan Thamparen FytbTime Parmmedia | 0210172025
fuiEein Jordn. Socinl Sarviees Dieseior Shanae Chrisifan ooeinl Worker EARCT 01/0172028

After the supervisors and emplayees mada their comments, the Board welcomed thein to Perquimans
Caunty.

COMMISSIONER'S CONMCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
*® Chavtes Woodard: Mr, Woadaed was asked 1o provide on updata on the Pasquimans Coupty dMugeim, Oure fiew curator oF
the Mugcumy, Sid Eley, provided (he fotlowing vepart for Febeuney, 20252

e 19 Fours Openrd; |4 days / closted 2 13 digs due 1o snow
%0500 | Stail 5id Bley & Qlen White

DAt st ooy 3 1080
Adiy addltiatal inTyematim:

Addded two yeorbouke

Mannequin will: World War 1§ Uniforn

Regeived 12 Jim “Coifish" Huwzier T-shiris for rasale - pold Dor &om donntfons
Musewm Needs:

Camputer & Minler

MORE ROOM (his will be iakon up duting slio Budaot aracess with Teurisnt Bosrd

Visttors:

FDATES I =
Counly Manager Haath presented the faltowing updates.

[

Asslstnnt County Mnnager: Counly Menagsr Hamlly Tntraduced Brandon Sheat; Assistant County Minnger, The

Board welcomed him, Mr. Stonf thonked the Board and oaks forwacd to working with them,



March 3, 2025 {continued) 4093

+ Manihly Schaot Cansteeglion Meeting; Gounty tannger Heaih said dint hefudvded tre mok@ghos doting
on Februnry 27, 2025, Everyihing looks fike it is on sehedule,

+ Budest Worl Sesgion ist: County Manager Heath presented the fallowing proposed Budget Work Session
Schedule and Board Retrcat:

»  [ropgsed Budpet Wark Sessions:

Worle Deeussed Inte Time/Place ]

Joint Meeling with Bonrd of Eduention Amil2,2025 | &30 s 2 Administeation Buiiding
Bepaetetent Head Pressntatione Amil23,2025 | 5:00 . B:00 pan. / EMS Auditorium
Depaviingnt Head Praseninions April 24, 2025 1 3:00 - 7:30 p.ov. / EMS Auditorium
D85 & Board of Education Presentations May 1. 2035 ¢ 7:00 p.m. £ EMS Audlorium

| Budest Work Session May 20, 2025 | 638 pan. / EMS Auditarium
Y 20252026 Budget Prazentalion June 2, 2035 7:00 p.n. / Library Mewting Room
FY 2025-2026 Budgat Public Heaving June 16, 2025 | 7:00 pam. / Library Meating Ronem

+  Honcd Rotroat Prajmead Schodule:
Ranrd Retroat i tentelive schoduied for March 27, 2025 at 3:30 i, i the EMS Conference Raom.

Mr. Heath asked (he Board 15 ¢heck thelr ealendars #ne et him know F3hey e any eonflicls wib hese dates ond
timas,

BOARD VAZANCIES

Chairman Melson explainad that there have been no appllcations received. He agein asked the
Board and the pubille if they knew anyane that might be interested in serving on one of thege comrmittaes,
to et Mary Hunnlewtl, Clerk to the Board, lknow ao thal she csn forward them an appligstian to cormplete
and return. These vacanties are for the Community Advisary Gormrnitiee and the Senior Tar Hea
Legislative Delegate and Alternate,

GRUNTY FINANGING FOR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL

Chairman Nelson stated that & public hearing was held esrlier iy he meeling and asked County
Manager Heath to make his recommendetion. He stated hat the staff recommands lhe approval of the
Resolufion which suthorizes the negotiation of an instalimant financing contract, providing for cerlain
other related malters therete and declaring tha intent of the Geunty ko reimburse itself for Capital
Expendlures from proceads. The nstallment financing contract wilt be for an amount not to exceed
$14,000,000 and for us {o be able o wark with Eirst Tryon and o apply to Local Government Commigsion
(L&), Chairman Nelson asked if there were ary questions or gomments. There being sone, Chatles
Woeeard made a mallon to approve the Resolutioh #8 requested atong with the stipulations listed above.
“rTT'e motlon was seconded by Jamas W, Ward and wes Lnanimously approved. The Resolution iz as
ollows:

RESCLUTION 03 7115 BOARD OF COMMIESTONERS OF TIE
COUNTY 0F PEIRQUIMANS, NGIETIL CARGLINA, AUTHORING THE NECOTEATION OF AN INSFALLAEAT P NCING
CORTRALT, PROVONNG POR CERTAIN QMIER [LELATED MaTIERSE TIERETO AND DECLARING 111 INTENY OF 11 L
COUNTY T HETMBINSS FISELE FOIL CAFITAL EXPENDITYRES Fioal FOCLEDS
OF TIHE INATALLMENT FIRANCING CONTRACT

HHEREAS, the County of Poeguintans, Morth Cacgiing (ihe “Cary™') 18 & valigly existing poliden! subdivision of the State af Norily
Cneoliiin, existing utder fnd by virtus of e Constitution, taiies nnd ws of the Stare of Mors Corolina {tie “Staie™):

HWHERE:LS, 1he Caunly hins the pawer, PUrsiant v e Ganernl Swntutes ar North Carcilng (o {13 enae into insialimens senteels in order
16 purziinse, of finee or refinnnce te purchese of, el or personnt properly amd o finmecs ar refineece the sangéruetion or fepair of Mxures
OF Fmprovements ¢a renl property and (2) crenle & 2acurily fnterest Tn some &2 331 of the properly fnaneed ar rafinanesd Jo seeura fepyInent of
the purchese priee:

HHEREAS, 1e Bonrd of Comntissioners of ke Coanty {ihe " Bedrd of Canmrsgionars") horeby docersmines that il is in th hest fvterest
ol the County so epter into {13 o installment Misanetog comtrel {the “Conraer™ with A Anencinl instfution 1 o detammsiued (e “Rawek™) Fo
order 16 pay the capitot gosts of cangirncting, equipping pnd Tarnishing n ness Itermedinie Schoo! n the Oty {the *'Prolecr™) anid {2 n doed
of trust, seeurity agreement and Tiviure Kling {the “Oeed of Troa™) related 16 the County's fee slnplo intesest in the renl property where the
Projet will be lcated (the “Marignged Properiy™ tal will pravide security for the Camniy's obligations under the Contrcn:

WHEREAS, e Cownty stff has reivingd First Tryon Advisars, ns fnnnelnl ndvisor, 10 egnnactios with e propted imsintlment
financing;

WHEREAS, he Boord of Coimmigsioners hereby duermings that the Project is In best interes! of e Connty med itg gitizens md to the
geawral rerttle and welfore of Iis eitizens, including bul 201 lomited 1o s children: tal the Prajeel, will provide an esseitinl use and wif! pormit
the Caurty ta earry out public Asictions that it is authatized by taw to perfoni; ad st entorig into the Contrnet and Deed of Trust is neosssney
and expedient far the Counly by vire of the findings prasented herei;

WHEREAS, e Bewsd of Commisslonses hareby satzrmings thit e catlinmed cast of fraocing e Project I3 m musunt not 0 excecd
£11,000,000.00 and thit suel cost of the Proje! exeeeds the omowst thad e be prdently mised from aureitly availshle appropristions,
uneaproprinted fund bolanees ad nen-voted hesds tht could be fasuzd by the Courty in e surrent fiscal yaae pursumi 1o Artiele ¥, Section 4
of the Conatiietion of the Siate;

WHEREAS, slthough th caf of finaneing the Prajoct pursyan! 1o te Contmat rad the Brecd af Tress |8 expesied (o execsd i eyt of
fistmeing e Projeel pasrauant 1o & hond linanalag for tha snme wideniking, the County hiereby determines shat the cast of Franelng Trajeel
purssinnt to the Cautraet ad e Tred of Trest and the abligations aEthe County trercunder ara jrataralila 16  genernl olligation bond fimanuing
or revenuc bosd fennncing for severnl reasons, fncluding but anl limited to the Tallowing: {£) ilic eost af n spretal leelion nocosshry i Spprove
& goieerol abilyation bund financing, ns requiad by the lnws oF the $tnte, wauld resnld In the expenditure of sigaificont fands; (31 dme sequired
for & general ehligntion band clection would sause on wiecossnry delay which weuld thergly desrense he Tmacint Lawebils fieenging she
Frejoct; mnd {3) insuFigient revenres ne protuesd by the Praject 5o 0s to permlt n reveme hond fovinging:

HHEREAS, the Board of Commissinners hereby determines that the catinnled cest of finaneing ihe Project pursumt w e Sonlmet
aiyd the Diegd of Tasst allows s Causy lo fingnce the Peoject ot & favarable intecest e enrensly available in the financil miketglnge and
on tenns advaitageous Lo e Covaty mne rensonably comparas with ai ostinkste of sivsilae costs urder o bond finaneing far the sxme underlnking
nt nresubl of the Rndings delinented i the nbove prenmbles:

PEHEREAS, s Contnty dies nat ovicipaie & Misis proparty s fucronte 1o phy husintimen| payments filing dus under he Conteel bt
fuy fnerange i teves, iF any, necessary 1o meat the sums 1 (il die dider the Comat will not e excessive;

IPHEREAS, no defielncy judgment nsty be rendered ngninsi the Cownty in any nction for Its beench of tha Sonmes, nnd te tnxing
power of the County |2 nat 2wl msy sar be pledged in nny way ireetly of Indlrecily or contingenity 1o seenre suy mansy dug under the Coniract:
WHEREAS, the County i not In delhudl under sy of Its debt sesrvlea obhigolions;

WHEREAS, e County’s buddger process md Amnunl Budget Ordivmnce are Tn compllanee with the Lozat Covernment Budget ang
Figeal Comtrol Aet, mnd external auditors have delernined that e County s eanformed witl: sanerqity soespted necounting pringiptes o
nppiied to governmendnl units d preparing is Atmuab Budsey Ordinmee;



AUbd  Mareh §, A0Zn (confinued)

HHEREAS, past audil reparts ol tie Cotntty ngdicaie that 35 deint mnaageman! pud conlract nh!lg&(iu SRyn poip‘g o
sirrig vl i sirict somplinoe with s Lo, andl the Coanty has o been tensured by the Modth Catalina Lac Clavarmmen Comiditston {he
"LGE"), exicmal auditors o any wiher regutntory agencles i conncengn witl sich dalil nsisgement and sontrael oblizntian aaymenl policies:

IHEREAS, the County desires 1 proeced with the Projest and will ineur ad poy ecetal sxpendiisres in conneation with the Frojec
priar to the dnle of delivery and exeeution of the Cantract (e “Oripiiaf Expanditires™), swdh Ciipinnl Expenditures to be paid for arigiatly
from 0 sowree piter Wit 1he procewds of the Coatener, and e Sownty inleadz, rd rensanably expaes, 16 be ssimbursed for such Original
Expranditurey [ram a portion of the proceeds af the Conirmed:

WHERERS, a palblic heiring on the Contencl, afler julalieation ol notice with respeat 1o such pubile heacing, witf lre eld ang approvat
ofthe LGC with respact lo entering the Contact wugl be reeeived; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED IY THE BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF BERQUIMANS. NORTH
CARDLINA, A3 FOLLOWS:

Seglion 1. dwihorlwrion fo Negatiofy (he Contenst anil the Dged of Trest, The Counly Meanger and the [lnnes Direetot (il
“duthorized Qfffeers"), individunlly and colieetivaly, with advize fron she County Atlomey, nre bessby nulhorized sad ditseled 0 selicit
preposals froo finumeinl institions to fnsaee the Praject g 1o proveed and uegalinée o belinllaf the Couty (13 e finvancing al'the Prajest
for a prhocipmt mnaunt not 1o exceed $11,000,000.00 water the Contrnel 10 be entesed o witl the Ban in accaedancy veitl the provisions of
Soetign 160A-20 of the Genernl Statutes o Narlit Cargkinn, a5 nmended, and £2) o provision of 2 geeurily iaterest pder e Dead of Trust In
1l or guch portion af the County'a feo sipple interest in the Morigraed Proparty, wgeihies witl all fmpravements snct fistures locnicd tiereon,
a8 mnay ba required by the Bank providing the funds to the Coualy anter e Canteaet o setues the Coly's shligntions therewnder,

Seetlon 2, Appifentiont i LEGC Tie Fannce Dirstiar, of his detipaee, i hereby direeted 1o e with Bz LG an nppllentlon for it
rpprovat of (e Contracl mid all relevant transactons eanleimiptricd ierby oy 3 fonm preseribed by the 1LGC and to stale in sueh appiication
sneh facts and te atinch thercto such exhivlts reparding the Cownty s Ag finaneial gondition a5 may be required by he £.GC.

Seetion 3. Approvel af te Fiagelog Ten Fhs Tryen Advisors hag et reinined 1o serve a5 Gaanalnt ndvisor, The Aullrorieed
Officers, with advice from the County Altamey, are hefeby tuthoriszd 1o reimin e nssisinnes of ather professionals ns they deani nocossiy fnd
desivabile (o shrry out e inlention of Uss Mesalution,

Srelion 4, Qe Decluration af lteat for Rednbureesient, Tho oy feesently fitenty, tnd nsyomibly espesis, i rebnburse
st for Original Expendiiuees wat 16 cxeeed $11,000,006.00 a0 or 2fler e dite accwrring 50 saps prior 1o e dais of ndoption 0f (hie Resalurion
from a peridon of the praceeds afthe Contenel. The County staps thig Resotution s 3 degiartion of of lisinl Intent sider Seetlon 1.130-2 ol tie
Trensury Regulations promulgnted wnider Section 103 4F the Intermal Revenne Code of 1936, ns nianded, w0 evidenes e Cotniy's inteit io
reimburse igelf fpr the Qriginal xpenditures Fore proceads of the Cantme., The Flnakee Dircelor, orive degisees, s laroby suliorizg, dicecled
el degigiated 1 net on behalf ol ihe Ceunty in deiermining and femizing ali of ihe Orininsl Expandiiees ncpred and gaid by the Covnty in
canhection with e Projest during e perigd commznging on the date oceurring 60 days prioe 1o te doi of adoption of i Resolution md
ending an s doie of exesition avd delivery of the Consract.

Gection &, fedifleedion. AN nations of the Couniy and he olfleials, whidier pravinwsly or ftsenfier iten i effetimling the proposed
fipeneing ng described hioealn, tre Bantby ralificd, nulhorised aitd approvod,

Sealion 6, Efficsve Date. This Resolution & effeclive o the date of ils ndoplion,
Adapted (4 the dny of 2025,

Whllaco Nelson, Chatr
Allest:

Mary Yhunnjouts, Clerk tn Hie Board

Caunty Menager Haath wanted to mention one more item, He explained that he had provided the
Board with a packat from Firet Tryon Advisars, On February 6, 2025, First Tryon, an behatf of tha County,
cistributed @ request for propesals to local, regional, and netional banks for instailment financing for the
#11,000,00 for & 20-year term, On Fabroary 27, 2028, they raceived information that was summarlzad
on the table in the packet. At the beginning of this procass, we estimated that the rate would be araund
5%. They received a tow bid bank from Webster Bank, which is a northesst financial institution, They
had made bids on ather projects that First Tryon had been involved in, Basad on thelr recammiendation,
they are a viable and refisbie financial entity, Thelr quoted rate was 4.38% with upfront fees of $8,500,
There 5 & 2% prepayment penafty for any payment date between 2030 and 2032 and 1% prepayrnent
penalty for any payment date befwaan 2032 and 2034 and then none after 2034, Based on the analyafs
of First Tryon, they recommand the Gounty to sward the bid to Wabster Bank at 4.38%, MHowever, he is
not asking that the Board approve that tonight, He was just providing that for infermation purposas, The
Counly needs to apply to LGE, Also included in the packet was a sumimaty of the estimated County's
debt service amounts. The first payment for the construction loan in 2026 will be around $534,700 and
will increasa in fima to $621,000. He also reported that sevaral of eur current debt senvice paymeants wil
end during this time, Tonight, we held the public hearing, adopted the Resclution, and now we will
sUbrnit cur application to LGC with an approximate approval date of April 1, 2025, At aur April 7, 2025
meeting, we will 2dopt the approving Resofution and the lean will close on Aprit 10, 2025,

FY 2024 URLIT CONTRACT & ENGAGEMENT LETTER

Ghalrman MNelsar recognized Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer, who presented FY 2024-2025 Audit
Contract and Engagement Letter for Board considaration. The contract s with Thompson, Price, Soolt,
Adams & Co., P.A. The contract is to complete the audit for the County and for Tourism Development
Autherity (YRAL The cost for the suditis not to exceed §62,000, The Counly staff recernmands approval
of thiz cantract. On motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by James W, Ward, the Board
unanimously approved the FY 2024-2025 gudit contract with Thompson, Price, Scoll, Adams & Co,, FLA,
and the Engagerment Letter as prasantad 2t a cost not to excead $62,000.

SALE OF SURPLLIS EQUNPMENT

Chairrman Nelson racognized County Manager Heath who explained that the County adopted 2
resolution prociaiming several fems of equipment from the Center of Activa Living as surplus and to
praceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bld period far the following surplus lem with GovDesals closed
on Marsh 3, 2025 st 11:00 am. The Board wil need to consider the sata of the fellowing item thal has
beer lsted with GovDeals:

BATE STALT SO0
BUVER FF R SuRiLUSED [1]13) ANVDUNT
Siaeoy Willlame | Sonfe Eleciric Wheelelwir with Manunl, Chiaraer & Key. [, 2672025 S16.08 S10.06

in additian, the following vehicle bag been removed from the surplus (st on February 3, 2028 and
transferred o the Malntanance Departmant.

Niedet Yenr Moo | Model } e VI I Dajiny et
2014 ] Ford [ FLanTruek  { TFTMELCMOER EF7774 i Sherills Offiee




March 3, 2025 (continued) 4085

On motion made by Charies Woodsrd, sscanded by Timathy J. Cofke, the BoR@gtaninGusly
authorized the County Manager Heath to procasd with the sale of the whealchair and to fransfer the 2014
Fard 7150 Truck, VIN #7774, to the Maintznaoce Department,

RERSONNEL MATTER — RESIGNATION ~ INCOME MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR |l

Chairman Melson said that we received the follawing persanne! matter after the agenda packets
warg distributed;

Emplayes Employee Actlon Grader New Effeetive
Mnmg Job Fitle Required Ste, Salnry Dnte
Diang Murray Dz Muintenanee Supervisor 11 Restmnndan wih| DZR8025

PURLIC COMMENTS
There wera no public comments made.

CLo SESSION: SCUSE AN ECONOMIC DEVELOEMENT MATTER AND GLOSED
SESSION MIMUTES

Chairman Netson stated that, pursyant ta NC General Statute 143-318.1 1{4}, the Board went into
Clossd Sesslon to discuss an economic development matter. Mary Hunaicutt, Clerk to the Bosard,
explained that she did not have the Closed Session Minutes to #@pprove so she asked the Chairman i
remave them from purpose of ciosed sassion. On motion mads by James W. Ward, secondad by Timathy
J. Corprew, to go inta the Closed Session, The mation was unanimougly votad ta go into Closed Sesslon,

The Closed Sesslon was adjourned, and the Regular Mesting reconvened on motion made by
Timothy J. Gorpraw, seconded oy Joseph WL Hoffier, and unanimausly approved by the Baard,

No antion was required from the Closed Sesslon,

ADJ NMENT

Chairman Nelson ssked if there were any further comments or busingss to discuss, There haing
neneé, the Regulsr Meeting was adjournad arolnd 7:45 p.m. on motlon made by Timothy J, Gorpraw,
seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler and umanimously aporoved by the Board.

Wallace E, Nelzon, Chairman

Clark to the Board

LR B B R R

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

March 17, 2025
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in @ SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, Marsh 17, 2025, 2t 7:00 p.m, in the erquimans County Library iocated at 614 5. Chureh Shraet,
Hartford, NG 27844,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Tlrnothy J. Corpraw Joseph W. toffler
Kathryn M, Treiber Jamas W, Werd
MEMEBERS ABSENT:  None
OTHERE PRESENT:  Frank Heath, County Manager Brandon Shasf, Agsistant County Manager

Mary P, Munnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Nelson called the mesting to ardar, Commissioner Woodard gave the invocation, snd
the Chalrmar lad the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Neison axplained that the purpose of this Spacial
Called Meeling was to discuse s lense agrasmant for property jocated in the Maring industrial Park, The
Board may act on this ltem and, at its discration, may take actlon on such other matters, as the Board
daams appropriate.

AGENDA

Chalrman Netson stated that & copy of the Agenda wag af thelr seats tonight. He asked if there
were gny changes or adifltions to the Agenda. There being none, Timothy &, Corprew made a motion to
approve the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Kathryn M. Trelber and unanimously appraved by
the Board.

PROCLAMATION OF STATE OF EMERGENCY

Chairman Nelson recognized County Manager Heath who explained thal Jonathan Nixog,
Emergency Services Diractor, would previde Information for e purpose of the State of Etnergency fora
possible tornade that hit the Woodvllle Community the morning of March 16, 2025;

3:03 am Tornado Warning issust by National Wenther Scrvice that Included the Waodville community

3:08 am First Calb to 281 Center reparting damage tp mobils homes in Longview Bstntes
{tha following antitles assisted with eall: Jnter-Couaty PED; Duaram's Neck PFD; Perquimans County
Sheriffs Qffice, Perquimans Covnty M8 & Emargency Wanagement: aud Albemarte Efeeiric Manbarship
Corporation [AEMC])

317 8 First law cnloreement prelvad on the seene to condirm major daotage

345 am The Perquimans Cotnty Smergency Operations Center opencd ineluding the fallowing pirtwering rpencics
wha nzsisted the County during this emergency: American Red Cross (tempotary shelterd; Salvotion Army
(muss feeding for funch & supper); Albemarle United Wey (handled fnancinl donglioss which were
funneled baek to the survivors); ather cemmunity groups self-inftiated & provided feod for survivors and
respanders,

Tudduy Matfonal Weather Service has boen on site todny 1o conlirm that the BF 1 Tosnado with estimated peak
winds ai 110 mph come fhroegh ouy couimy In te Woodville Commuonity, Wind shicld surveys were
contpleted by the Public Safety Agency to establish he bounderles of dumage. The Courty’s damage
assessment deam was deplayed to pather detailed sssessments. Their findings were as follows:




4Udo waren 1/, ZUZs (continued)

14 mobike bormes with crtengive gamage B were oocupied VAL - Pag@ 7
Total of 22 sirciired affecied

Perquimans County EMS did lansport liree individunls with minor injuries

Red Cross I serving wight families

[Briak fast wilt e servad sgais in the morning

Currently there e 1300 homes withowk power within the New Hope & Dusant’s Neck Community
AEMC Crew & thair conteactons cutiently remain o site

They hope b resters power to most of thedl customers by lonight

They et with the MO Emergency Management Recovery Seotion 1o roview the dechration of
cmergency prnu:q-.ss.

Wit this sll being said, Mr, Nixon requesis that the Board adopt tha State of Erergency for the
Longview Estates neighborhood in ihe Waedville Communlty. There are no public restrictions includsd
in the Stata of Emargency. The State of Emergancy only confirms that today's tarnada was the significant
event thal warrantad an emergency response. Mr. Nixan and County Manager Heath presented & video
provided to the Boart by the Bherlifs Office of the area which was affected by this EFY tornads, On
mation made by Charles Waoodard, seconded by Juseph W, Hoiflar, the Boardg unanimously approved the
following State of Emergency Proclamation and to authoriza Chairman Nelson to slon tha termination of
the Htate of Emergenty once the Emergenty Stalf has dacided that L is o ionger needed:

PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY

I Furguzi 1o the Perquimans Cranly $toie of Emergeney Crdinones and Clhopter 166A ol the Marth Casaling Gengral
Statutes, ond Article 34, Chagier 14 of the Nosth Carolina Gestersd Sttutes, | have determined that p State of Einergenay
a5 defined In e Perquimens County state of Emergeney Ordiganee, exlsts 0 e Cownty of Perquimans beepuse of
damnge oveurring fram » pogsiile loinado that touzhes dews in e Longview Estates neighbarhead near e Woodvifle
conmunity.

2. 1, therefoes, proclaim the existence of a State of Tmergeney In te County of Perquimans nighberhgod of Lanpvicw
Talmes,

3. | hereby order afl eounty lnw enforomment ulficors, county employees and wl aiher Emergeney Services personngl
enbject 16 my cantral to cooperale in fhe enforcement md fmplementation of provisions of the Counly Emergency
Orrdinanse.

4. Exccutlon of Emergeacy Man. Al eivilitns and Emergency Services personnel are ordered 1o comply with the
emergeney plan.

5. This procianiation shall become sfloerive mmediately.

6, Proglalmed tis the _ 1" duy of __aveh | 2095 el 700 fewnwd ().

CHAIRPEREON, PERQUIMANSE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ATTEST:

Muory B, Moanicutt, Clerk to the Romd

RETREAT DATES

Chairman Nelsan stated that County Managar Heath s trying to set up aliernate dates for the Board
Ratreat. Mr. Hesath prasented the proposed dates aa April 70 ar Aps 172, it was the consansys of the
Board to hold the Retreat on Aprll 710,

REQUEST TO BOARD FROM SOCIAL SERVICES REGARDING A NEW BANK ACCOUNT
AT FNG

Chairman Netson recognized Angels Jordan, Sucial Servicas Diractor, whe presented the reguast
for a new bank account to be cpened at PNC for another foster child. 1 was a court ordar from Judge
Trivette.  On motion made by James W, Werd, secondad by Timothy J, Corprew, the County was
autharized to open an zecount far another foster ehild,

ECONOMIC DEVELOFPMENT LEASE AGREEMENT

Chairman Nelson recagnized Counly Manager Heath whe stated that tha Board would need fo go
Into Closed Session to discuss the proposed economic development agreement,

CLOSED SESSION: TO DISCUSS AN BCONOMIC DEVELOPMENT MATTER

Chalrman Nelsen stated that, pursuant io NC Ganaral Statule 143-318,11{d), the Board went into
Ciosed Session to discuss an economic development matter. Kathryn M. Treiber made a motion to go
into Closed Sesslon. The motion was seconded by James W, Ward and was inanimousty approvad by
the Board.

Tha Clesed Session was adjourned, and the Spesial Gelled Meeting reconvensd on motion made
by Charies Waadard, seconded by Jarmes W. Ward, and unanimously approved by the Board,

Mo action was required from the Closed Session,
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Special Called Maeting was
adjournad at 7:30 p.m. on motlon made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Kathryn M. Treibar.

Wallace E. Netson, Chairman

Glerk to the Board

IR R N



March 3, 2025 {continuad) 4097
B AL H KRR KRR RN N p ek V.A. - pagﬂ‘ 8
WORK SESSION
March 17, 20258
700 pom.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Wark Session an Monday, Mareh 17, 2025 was

cancalled. Therafors, Timothy J. Corprew made 2 motion to close the meating and James W. Ward
seconded the motion which was unanimously approved.

LR AR SRS AR ERENEEEREEER]



Refunds and Releases

April 1, 2025
Tax Release: (Perquimans)

Melanie Dautrechy $124.30
Mobile home was double listed.
Account#: 429449

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans)

Albemarle EMC 593559
Vehicle is covered by State and was
taxed in error.

Account#: 81771715

Donald Gene Madre Sr  $291.51
Plate exchanged. 12-month refund.
Accounti#: 81749438

Angela Jean Buchanan $103.39
Sold vehicle. 10-month refund.
Account#: 745939838

Willie Alton Dunagan Joco $153.89
Vehicle totaled. 6-nonth refund.
Account#: 80039904

Tax Refunds (Hertford)

Willie Alton Dunagan Joco $153.89
Vehicle totaled. 6-nonth refund.
Account#: 80039904

Tax Refunds (Winfall)

Albemarle EMC . $1012.56
Vehicle is covered by State and was

taxed in error.
Account#: 81771715

VB,

Page

1



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Matth 34, 20f%8e 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Ashley Brift SQC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services
ikt Me | Britt is not fully qualified as an IMC Hl (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

hRARRER AR AR

(Grade 61) working against the IMC Il position for one year

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___ April 4, 2026
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}
[:J DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STER: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEFP
Dale RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; STER: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Sk v o 9 W Yo e v o A e ke ke

C:OU%TY MANAGER APPROVAL,

E}IATE: 3/"5 /z,tf

FINANCE OFFICER @ @ WK\W

DATE: -

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Malch2, 20888 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Chastity Clunis S0C. SEC. NO.:

FOSITION: Income Maintenance Casewarker | AMA DEPT.: Bocial Services
weabeeeie i Mrs, Clunis is not fully qualified as an IMC I {(Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

(Grade 61)working against the IMC Il position for one year* e

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____April 1. 2025
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

E] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Date

Ll RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORNMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e o e ke ol o e e ol e e o S e o

COI.%Y MAN JR APPROVAL

oATE: 3/"9/-?-5
FINANGE OFFIGER oy v
DATE: @ T

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Marth-14, 20dtpge 3

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Timaya Green S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services
srxmeniokiiifle, Graen is not fully qualified as an IMC [l (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

(Grade 81) working against the IMC {f position for one ygapm e

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ April 1, 2025
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Bl DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dale GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Fe ek oo s vk b s e A P ok A e b o
DEPARTIENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DAT arch 14, 2025 MTE: 3/1 g /25'

FINANCE GFFICER o Y
DATE: @ ‘

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 94, 202828e 4

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jada Lister S0OC, SEC. NOQ.

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker li DEPT.: Soclal Services
wrrrcerckR e Nirs. Lister is not fully qualified as an IMC Il {(Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

(Grade 61) working against the IMC 1l position for one yeap o

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____April 14, 2025
GRADE: 81 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

o e ol ol e e o e ol e o ol A ol e e e

DEA ERT, RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
;\I amh

! | ¢

pATE: /{8,

DATE" Marc:h 14, 2025

FINANGE OFFIGER

CORN

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March-$4; 2025P3ge 5

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ella Miller SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworkerll DEPT.: Social Services
whmwiiawrsrixiMie, Miller is not fully qualified as an IMC 1l {Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |

kkwhERERTRRE

{Grade 61) working against the IMC H position for one year

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___April 1, 2025
GRADE: &1 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ ] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Fdd kR ddedok de e ek ok

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A ] M
DATE: 3/ 1‘3/25'

FINANGE OFFICER -
OIRAY,
DATE: 74 Rl

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Mavéhi 24, 20288°

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Johnetta NMoore S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker 1l DEPT.: Social Services
sesscnonneis is not fully qualified as an IMC 1l (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC | (Grade

81) working against the IMC 1l position for one year e

¥ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ April 1, 2025
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $34,955.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED CQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.

P e e BRI Ly

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

A %tb
S

DATE: ELTE: 3/;5/25

FINANGE OFFICER @@@W

DATE:

March 24, 2028

Revisad 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATESUBMITTED: __ March 10,2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: ____ Emily Gividen $OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___Part Time Fill In EMT DEPT.:
X new Empwmee EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2026

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: ____$18.26 Hourly

ENDING ATE OF F’RDBAT]ONARY PERIOD: Aprll 1, 2026

CURRENT GRAUE STEF’ ‘ SALARY

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 102 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

oo MATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP .
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

| : GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;

0. DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

= DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

o Date

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE. .

pate | GRADE: STEP: ‘ SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON RIS/HER WORK PERFDRMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e sk e e o e ke e T e e e ke Y e

DEPARTMENTRECOMMENDATION cou%j“: MANAGER APEROVAL.
oo V 1
DATE ff / ate: 319 [25 |
T v [}
FINANCE OFEICER @ @@Y

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM  DATE SUBMITTED: __ Masch 10,2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE |

NAME: ‘Codie Glover _ S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___Part Time Fill In AEMT  DEPT.:
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1,.2025

GRADE:_ 66 STEP:__1____ SALARY: ___$19.95 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___April 1, 2026

T T

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: ‘ STEP: SALARY:
E] DATE OF ANNUAL EVA'LUA'T!ON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
 Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 8TEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dale TIONARY PERIOD.
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. |

AR A ARk ke dk b hek & Xk

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ke ]
D}!I“E: 3!!1&5

FINANCE OFFICER o e
| @@PWz

DATE:

Revised 7/06



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Marel 54 2025P28e 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: _Tiffany Maupin 20C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services

£ otamae 4y e e
R W T A

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE: April 1, 2025
GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $39,699

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
{]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPILOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date
GRADE; STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED; PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e o ok 5 i vl o ke ok b 5 she ok ol

ECUENDATION COUNTY MANAGER,APPROVAL
LI / Vi %/ﬁ’
PRI W. et fearts 5

m*rlE: 3/ ﬂ‘:‘/ xa

FINANCEOFFICER ™ 6\ E?W
DATE: L (- oL

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Marcl'$: 2025 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Teahna Nixon SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Social Worker {it DEPT.: Social Services
wewkifle Nixon’s four-month work against status has ended. She is now a fully qualified
SW ”'*********
___NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

41112025 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
oo GRADE:62  STEP:1 SALARY: $47.344.00

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

kb ddd g R ek gk e e

COUNTY MAN‘zER APPROVAL

i M'ﬁ
ENTE: 3 Iﬂ[lf

FINANCE OFFICER @@) E@W

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March 9%.2025P2ge 1

Brederins

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Julie Shreckengast S0C. SEC. NOQ.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor ll FCMA  DEPT.: Social Services

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2025
GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: $43,353.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {GIRCLE)

O DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTNMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FHEFRTH AL H AN Rk

RECOMMENDATIO COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o L eath,

DATE 3] 5_!_}5
DATE: . {;@ C@ E@Y\‘TY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE OFFICER




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Marbfr{4, 207%p8e 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Antonio Williams S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Administrative Officer | DERT.: Social Services
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ April 1, 2025

GRADE: 67 BTEP: 2 SALARY: $44.438.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

T A F AR ek ik kR

CDL%Y MANAGER APPROVAL

LIS 52, ‘
DATE March 14, 2025 DATE: 51 118

FINANCE OFFICER ‘[é) K’

DATE: ( ,,,,, > \

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March/Z882025 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathiecen Conner SOC. SEC, NO.:

POSITION: Social Worker Supervisor HI DEPT.: Social Services

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2025
GRADE: 73 STEP:A SALARY: $56,459.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

AN P T

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

AR B o R T el AP T U T
A~

VE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

RECOMMENRDATION AND EFFECT
GRADE: STEM SALARY:

Date

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
********Wﬂ’#*****wﬂ‘*ﬂ'
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
QUalr
A ' V r
DATEC jhrch 28, 2025 pare: 331/
NCE OFFICER o T
FINANCE O E @ A(O} EU}\V/
=N L

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPW\’MENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: %ﬂ, grcvh 10, %%%5

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0OC. SEC. NO.!
DEPT..___EMS

NAME: __Kerry Lahr

POSITION:  Full time EMT

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____ April1, 2025
GRADE:__ 64 _ STEP: 2 SALARY:_ $18.72 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNAR\’ PERIQD: Agril 1, g___ﬁ

CURR!’:’ENT G‘rRADE STEP: SALARY

(7 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
R DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
. GRADE: STEP; S5A1LARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dats RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
| | GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 - DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

D - RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FDR‘EMFLDYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING REG&MMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

o o R e i e v o o o e e e

COLINTY MANAG{R APPROVAL
AﬂM‘kwf{
oAte: 310 [25

FINANCE OFFICER | "(:;;{ W;ﬂf} i ?{{F 7

Ta— Moot

DATE:

Reavised 7!0_5



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __yMarch 25,2025 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS ‘
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Corbin Nixon SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Full Time AEMT | ~ DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: ___Aprit 1, 2025
GRADE: 86 STEP:_ 1 SALARY: $19.95 Hourly LM A8

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: April 1, 2026

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: - $ALARY’:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
* Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4} ‘
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[] " RECOMNMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR ENMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |3 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Hededed e R A At iefede ek ek

DEPAW DATION

?/M/M

FINANCE [OFF lC:ER

........... ORY

Revised 7/05

DATE;




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 3/5/2025
V.C.11. - Page 1 -

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: . Zeb Daneker S0C. SEC, NQ.:

POSITION: Full Time Telecommunicator il DEPT.: 911
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _May 1, 2025 {
GRADE:__§6 _ STEP:__10__ SALARY: __$24.85 Hourly b 51, 63
ENt)ING DATE OF PRGBATIONARY PERIOD: Mav 1,2026
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR | 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
0o _ DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
; GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
" Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
" Date TIONARY PERIOD,
O - DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

: Date

] __RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

pate . GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE Jﬂ\E’aC)“JEE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e o o e ke e Sk e e she e o e e e

MVENDATION . COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

sk
DATE// ?/9/31’ [M\TE: 3]!“75

FINANGE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05 |



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTEL: v.c.345/2025. .0

| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: SueAnn Cestaro S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Full Time Telecommunicator |l DEPT.:

[T NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP:_______ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRE‘ENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR = 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
X 3/31712025 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
. LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Tk i i Wi Ak e ek e e e

DEPARTH cnuzn MANA ER APPROVAL
DAT DATE !9[ Zf
(Co{ Oy BN
AN A R B
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM  DATE SUBMITTED: _. . 345/2028 .

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. SEC, NO.:

NAME: SueAnn Cestaro
POSITION:  Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator 1l DEPT.:

1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: April 1, 2025
GRADE: 66 STEP:___7___SALARY: ___ $23.06 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PRQEATIONARY PERIOD: Apnl 1, 2026
CURF{ENT GRADE e STEP I SALARY
[l JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1. DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
£ " DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
. Data TIONARY PERIOD.
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Data

: E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR E.MPLDYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate = GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY -
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: ’
PER THE CCUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e she sk ok o e ot o v e e sk ok e o M Y

DEPARTMENT KECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
_ Ana,utn“ A
DATE: / 3,/' /9;5' pae: 3 ! lﬁ_/ 28
FINANGE OFFICER TR/
‘ . i i PAE T
A i‘:.‘:if“ Es ”
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ 3/5/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kaelyn Meiton 80QC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: fFuIi time EMT Basic DEPT.. B

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRDEATIONARY PERIOD:

CU F{RENT GRADE STEP: SAI...ARY

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
0o . DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] | DATE OF ANNUAL, EVALUATIC'N AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
_ GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X  3/31/2025 bATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

[J . RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
pate - GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE CQUNW PERSONNEL POLICY.

KA R hRERdedfdei bl i i

cou;w MANACeER APPROVAL

Dyl'E: :‘3',’ﬁ el

FINANGE OFFICER | N T\
. { ~v.," iy Y % . “f
N ‘*‘*‘} w} L

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___ 3/8/2025 . .

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Kaelyn Melton : S0C. SEC, NO.:
POSITION:__Part Time Fill Jn EWMT Basic DEPT.: EMS

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ April 1, 2025
GRADE:___84 STEP: __1__ SALARY: $18.26 Hourly
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___April 1. 2026

C ARY:

L

T i s uma

RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SAL

[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
o DATE OF SUCGCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
" Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _____ STEP: __ SALARY:
A DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
" Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: . SALARY:
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ ' RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLDYEE 15 BEING RECDMMENﬁED FOR THE INCREASE [N SALARY
LISTED ABQVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE CQUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Tk ek kR Rk R R ok ke

N- COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e Lo
2 { !
mATE// 5: {/Q&’/ o | DA’lrE: 3119[ 5

FINANGE OFFICER | e T
- - ROBRY

Py

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTEL: Mg%b ,,,,, 10, 025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristen ‘Lianna’ Jennings ‘ S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fill In AEMT DEPT.. EMS

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[T JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
| GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
0 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 4/1/2025 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e v dr e v e e fekelr e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou 4: MANAGER APPROVAL
\
Y V/RY/ pafE: 1’5/2—5
 FINANCE OFFICER | i Hﬂ\ “}\f\f
WA U
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMIT‘THD Mareh 10! ggggeﬁ —

COUNTY OF PERQU!MANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NANME: Tyree Hughes S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In EMT DEPT.: EMS
[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PRDEATIDNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: ,GRADE‘:":‘ STEP: SALARY
I JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 A 3 4 {CIRCLE)
. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 4112025 bATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

0 ___RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

pate © GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL, POLICY.

o o o e e e o o ol e R o e e o

COUNTY MAN@ER APPROVAL

FINANCE OFFICER | &f ey

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: MaYdh ¥, 2028age 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Joy Hayes S0OC. 8EC. NO.:

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services

NMEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
1 JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

0 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date REGOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: -
L__.] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Tote RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 3/13/2025 pate or EMPLOYEEGERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

1:] RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HMIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FRAFEREIREAT DL AR IEX

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAI

Aﬂm
SIATE: 3 /I;,M

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.Cl18. - P . 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March %1, 2025 “°¢

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Elena Howell S0C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Processing Assistant V DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GCIRCLE}

[ DATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: _ SALARY:

O] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Date

X 4/1/2025rEcOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date
*ersrMrs. Howell as taken on additfonal duties to back up the new Administrative Qfficer T and shonld be compensated
fﬂr s_"c‘]"‘ R RF AR TR R T RERNE R dAda

GRADE:81  STEP: 5 SALARY: $36,704.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fode e e e e W s A ek

CO%IY WPPROVAL
E}ATE: 4]3 ‘lxzﬁws

FINANCE OFFICER @ i

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: March/#.2025 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOCD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kristin Lassiter S0C. 8EC, NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Supervisor Il FNS DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

! RATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

X 4/1/2025recOMMENDATION AND EEFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Data

GRADE: 67 STEP:§ SALARY: $47,797.00

THE ABOVE-NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FhEAEATIRED LT LR AAS

DEPARJNENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA’?ER APPROVAL

SN Al eath
& /

el ) Tl

DATE: March 7, 2025

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT AGTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 03/2%/Aogs_"age 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LuRee Sawyer 500, SEC. NO.:
POSITION:  Coordinator - CAL DEPT.:  Center for Active Living

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

BT AT ey S

RRENT: GRADE: _£3 STEP: _10 SALARY: _$45.204

cu

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Ol DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION/TERMINATION,

e are———— ez

it 1

X 4/1/25 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Oate GRADE: 63 STkP: _11 SALARY: 3%46.400

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __
PER THE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Worb ek dede & e Uk Rk e e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
M/fa .J’M{/
ERET Y/
DATE: 5 ATE:j 27/25
FINANCE OFFICER s {.,«:,,w\.ﬁ\f\f,
. { j:({:j\? LZ}J\) ff
el R

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ... 3(p{2025

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Clif Beaman SOC. SEC, NO..
POSITION: Full Time Paramedic Supervisor DEPT.; E_M§

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: $TEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

cuU RRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
Il DATE OF SUGCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4) :
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
HE DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

X 4/ 1/2025 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date ~ GRADE: 72 STEP: 8, .. SALARY: $30.82 Hourly (diif st

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETEL:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

el ol e Sl ke sl o ol e o o o o ol o

nemﬂwmw | co%\' MANAGER APPROVAL

V/,//g:g DATE: 3_)I5125

FINANCE OFFICER f”fv“il,‘j};: ( ﬂ\} N

DATE:

Revfsed 7105



AL

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Stephen Chappell S0C. SEC. NO,:
POSITION: Animal Control Officer DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[J NEWEMPLOYEE BEFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 63 STEP: 8 SALARY: $43, 133
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION / RETIREMENT.

Date

X 4 1—25 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

pate  GRADE: 83___ STEP: 9 SALARY: $44,191

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDEDR FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFCRMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: __

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

HREAAFEERRAETTEELT N,

DE%RECDMMENDATID COUNTY MANAGBER APPROVAL
"/)M

e J !

DATE: _ 3~ 7~ 25 DATE: § ,/ ¢ /1 :
FINANCE OFFICER fhu‘; {“ ( ) ;:z:;i?\‘% V7

DATE:

Revised 7/05



AL

(U A
CIURRTLCE
BTN
GATEE
HYLIE
PASCHICTANE

PR ANE

AASPINCTOMN
COLUPABIA
IRESWELL
TR S
BLOENHOM
fLEARETH CHY
CiATESVRLE
HERTRORE
KILL DENAL HLS
FATTY HAWE
AN
MALES HEALD
PEYACUTH

ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WAL

V.EL - Page 1

D ate: 3-19-2025

RE: Official Request to remove Deborah Pfennig from Perquimans
Community Advisory Commitiee

Dear Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

I am writing to officially request that the Perquimans County Board
of Commissioner initiate proceedings to remove Deborah Pfennig
from the Perquimans County Joint Community Advisory
Committee. She is currently ineligible to continue to serve for the
following reason: term has expired (3-1-2025) and she does not
seek reappointment to the Perquimans County Joint Community
Advisory Committee due to family health concerns, effective date:
3-1-2025

This is an official request to the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioner to remove Deborah Pfennig from any further service
with the CAC Joint community advisory committee}.
Documentation to support this request for removal is attached.
Questions or requests for additional information may be directed to
Melissa Hines, Regional Long- Term Care Ombudsman, My contact
information is {252) 404-7086 or email mhines@accog.org

I appreciate your prompt response to this request.
Sincerely,

Melissa Hines RN, CCM

Regional Long- Term Care Ombudsman
Albemarle Commission

Area Agency on Aging

512 8. Church 5t.

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252) 404-7086

Fax: (252) 426- 7649



V.B.l - Page 2

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION OF AGING
OFFICE OF THE STATE LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN

NOTIFICATION REQUESTING REMOVAL OF
COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE VOLUNTEER(S)

TO: Clerk/County Manager: Mary Hunnicutt

FROM: Melissa Hines, Regional Ombudsman Region: B

Volunteer Name: Deborzh Pfennig County Served: Perquimang

Date: March 13, 2025

County Committec Assignment: {J Adult Care Home [J Nursing Home Joint

Date of Appointment: 4-1-2019

Reason for Request Summary: Ms. Pfennig term expired 3-1-2025 and she does not seek
reappointment dug to family health issues.

COVID-1¢ Refated: YES [J NO

Volunteers are a vital part of the services that support older adults in your county. However, the volunteer
indicated above has been de-designated by the Office of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman and is no
longer eligible for continued service for the following reason:
. Conflict of Interest
I, G.5.131 E-128 (F) Nursing Home
2. G.8. 131 D-31 (g) Adult Care Home
3. 45 CFR §1324.21

Failure to attend required on-going training.
1. G.5 131 E- 128 (g) Nursing Home
2. G.8. 131 D- 31 () Adult Care Flome

Dates offered:

5 Other (Non-attendance at quarterly meetings and facility visits)

1. Asdetermined by the Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program Policies
and Procedures

2, As determined by the committee by-laws

3. Asdetermined by resignation of the volunteer

4, As determined by removal of designation by the Office of the State
Long-Term Care Ombudsman

5. Bxpiration of term .

6. Committee volunteer is deceased

This is an official notification to the Board of Commissioners to remove named individual from
service on the above-mentioned committee (HB 248, July 2017). Should you have any questions,
please contact: Melissa Hines Regional Ombudsman, 252-404-7086, Thank you in advance for your
prompt attention to this matter.

Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging | 512 S. Chusch St, Hertford NC 27944
Phong; 252-404-7086 Fax: 252-426-7649

Revised 05/30/2024



Vel - Page 1

BURGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
NQ. 29

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024 - 2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
65-348-001 State Schoot Funds - Lottery 20,483,780
65-500-711 NB Lottery Intermediate School 20,483,780

EXPLANATION: To amend ihe FY24/25 budget to include lottery fund drawdown for Intermediate
School Project

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, ON THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.F.1. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 30

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024-2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
| CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE |
T 10-348-000  |STATE GRANTS - SOCIAL SERVGES 39,000 ]

10-610-040  |DSS - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 39,000

FXPLANATION: To amend the FY24/25 budget to include additional funds to cover
Vanguard Professional Staffing as well as attorney fees

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL 2025.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISEIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL 2025,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance QOfficer



V.E1. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERGQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 31

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2024-2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER| ___ DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-012__|STATE GRANTS - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 7,500 |
10-530-349 _|EM-HSGP GRANT 7,500

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY24/25 budget to include a HSGP Grant awarded to
Emergency Management to be used for a Tabletop Exercise in April/May.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES QOF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.EL, - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO, 32

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024-2025 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
65-348.001  |State School Funds - Lottery 6,032,730 |
65-500-711 NB Lottery intermediate School £,032,730

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 24/25 budget to inlcude lottery fund drawdown for
intermediate School Project

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

V.F1., - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND

NGO, 33

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2024-2025 BUDGET.

ANMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE | INCREASE | DECREASE
B5.348.003  |SCHOOL PROJECT - WEBSTER LOAN | 10.934.700 |
65-500-713  |SCHOOL PROJECT - WEBSTER LOAN | 10,834,700

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY24/25 budget to include the loan as approved by LGC
to cover the remaining cost of construction of the Intermediate School.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 7th DAY OF APRIL, 2025.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 7th DAY OF AFRIL, 2025.

Chatrman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer

5



V.G.l. - Page 1

Hunnicutt
From: Tracy Mathews
Sent: Maonday, March 10, 2025 11:46 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject: Fw: EYE 2025 GASE 73 for LEC Special Separation Allowance - Data Request
Attachments: 2025 GASB 73 Separation Allowance Forms,pdf; Separation Allowance Retiree Data -

12.31.24 - Group.xisk

Can we put this on the Aprit Consent Agenda?
Thanis,
Tracy

Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 10:08 AM
To: nessaleo@@cavmaccansulting.com <ncssaleo@cavmacconsulting . com»
Subject: FYE 2025 GASB 73 for LEO Special Separation Aliowance - Data Request

We're attaching the actuarial data request forms for the Law Enforcement Officers’ Special Separation Atiowance
(LEQSSA) for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2025. If you would like CavMac to complete the GASB 73 repart for FYE

2025 we have attached the following information for completion:

1. Memorandum of Participation and Data Collections Sheet

2. Excel Spreadsheet template for 12/31/2024 L EOSSA Retirees, if applicable. (Disregard the spreadsheet if no
retirees receiving the separation allowance on 12/31/2024.)
*Please refurn g copy of the retiree data in an Excel file using the template provided,

The completed information shoudd be emailed to nessaleo@cavmacconsulting.com.

If you have any questions regarding GASE reporting for OPEB Plans, you can contact our OPEB Team at
ncopeh@eavmacconsulting com .

Completed LEOSSA GASB 73 reports will be emailed on July 31, 2025,

Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you!

Zachery Smith
Senior Actuarial Analyst

Phone: 678-388-1718
Follow Us: LinkedIn

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC

DISCLAIMER:
This e-mail and any attzchments to it may contain confidential and propristary material and is solely for the use of the
1



intendad recipiant. Any review, uss, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is ;Jrcﬁﬂ%lted @%g(ﬁ)gt%y c% o
nehalf of the intended recipiant. If you have received this transmittal in error, please notify the sender and destroy this e-
mail and any sttachivents and all copias, whether electronic or printed,



V.G.1. - Page

Memorandum
To. Finance Directors and Muman Resource Dirgctors
From: Micki Tayior & Todd Green
Date: March 10, 2025
Subject: GASB 73 Reporting for Special Separation Allowance

CavMac is offering local governments the chance to have actuarial valuations and GASB 73
reports completed for the Spscial Separation Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers. The
separation allowance is a locally administered benefit provided to certain faw enforcement officers

upon their departure from service.

CavMac is a premier actuarial consulting firm founded solely for the purpose of providing actuarial
services to state and local governments. CavMac also performs the actuarial valuation for Other
Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) in accordance with GASB 74 and 75. A separate data request

is issued for OPER valuations.

GASB Statement No. 73 establishes accounting and financial reporting requirements for pensions
that are not within the scope of GASB 68, GASB 68 relates to pension plans that are administered
ihrough qualified trusts. For most units, GASB 73 will apply to the Law Enforcement Officers’
Special Separation Allowance (LEQSSA). If you currently administer the Special Separation
Allowance for Law Enforcement Officers through a qualified frust, please contact Micki Taylor at
CavMac for the data request refated to the preparation of the actuarial valuation report required

under GASE Statement 68.

the reporting date for GASB 73 will be June 30, 2025. The valuation date wil be
December 31, 2023 and the measurement date will be December 31, 2024, For measurement of
the Total Pension Liabifity and Pension Expense, the December 31, 2023 accrued liability will be
rolled forward to the measurement date of December 31, 2024 using standard roll-forward
procedures. If alternative valuation or measuremant dates are requested for GASB 73 reporting,

additional fees will apply.

If your local government participated in the actuarial study in 2024, the retired participant data
provided last year wilt be used for the Fiscal Year 2025 report. The active participant data is
provided by the Local Government Employees Retirernent System (LGERS). In addition, we are
requesting information that will be necessary for Fiscal Year 2026 reporting, Additional information

is provided on the following pages.



V.G.1. -

NOTE: You must complete the attached forms in order to participate, even If you
participated in previous years. The cost to your local unit of govarnment and the procedures
you must follow are outlined below:

1)

3)

4)

5)

The base fee for afl Units will be $550 per local unit, plus $3.95 per covered employee
and retiree. If your local government offers the Separation Allowance benefit to any other
ermployee groups (General Employees, Firefighters, etc.), a base fee of $550 will apply to
sach additional employee group, plus $3.85 per additional covered employee and refiree,

Units must return the 2025 Mermorandum of Participation to CavMac indicating their desire
to participate and the Data Collection Sheet no later than May 15, 2025 to racelve the
pricing above. if the forms are received after May 15", the reports will be completed as
soon as possible following receipt of the required information, Additional fees may apply
if the information is not received by the deadline.

Units are to receive copies of thelr actuarial reports by July 31, 2025 provided the required
information Is received by the deadline above. Units will be billed directly by CavMac, DO
NOT PAY CAVMAC IN ADVANCE.

Units may negotiate other services with CavMac outside the scope of the agreement. The
hourly rates for consulting services range from $140 to $420.

Additional fees may apply if corrected data collection items are provided after the report
is issued and/or time is accrued answering auditor questions.

Note: Unless CavMac has questions, you may not hear from them until you get your copy of the
getuarial report.

The main contact persons with CavMac are Micki Taylor and Todd Green
(NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com). If you have any questions, please contact Micki at

(678) 388-1709 or Todd at (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbes Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com




V.G.1, - Page

2025 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION
FOR SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT

UNIT:
MAILING ADDRESS:
cITY: ZIP CODE:
NAME:
TITLE:
PHONE #: { )
EMAIL ADDRESS:

On behalf of the unit government noted above, we agree to engage CavMac to prepare the
disclosures required under GASE Statement No, 73 for the Special Separation Allowance for Law

Enforcement Officers.

| have read the terms listed on the cover memorandum that outlines conditions and fees of the
contract related to reporting requirements under GASB Statement No. 73. Should my unit of
government determine at any point that we do not want to continue our participation in the
Actuarial Study Program, we will notify CavMac by lefter of our desire to cancel. In order to
gomplete the report in time for Fiscal Year 2025 reporting, CavMac will need to receive all
requested information no Iater than May 15, 2025,

| understand that we will be billed directly by CavMac and coptes of the actuarial report wilt be
emailed to our office by CavMac by July 31, 2025. DO NOT PAY CAVMAC IN ADVANCE,

By signing this document, | have accepted the terms and conditions outlined in the cover
memorandum and agree to pay CavMac upon the completion of all work.

Signed this day of , 2025,

(SIGNATURE)

(TITLE)

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Busbee Parkway, Sulte 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CaviMacConsulting.com




V.G.1. - Page

DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET FOR
SEPARATION ALLOWANCE BENEFIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025
{Article 12D of Chapter 143 N.C. General Statutes)

This form should be completed and returned by May 15, 2025,

UNIT:

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS) L.D, NUMBER (if available): —

1) The active participant data as of December 31, 2023 has been provided by the North
Carolina Local Government Employees’ Retirement System for use in the actuarial study.
Typically, the Separation Allowance benefit is provided only to law enforcement
officers {LEO). Please check the box{es) below if any of the following employee groups
have been extended this benefit at the option of the local government. If only LEO are
offered the separation allowance benefit, please skip to #2.

L3 Firefighters

0 General Employees

2) Please provide the total gross separation allowance payments made to all retired members
for Calendar Year 2024 (January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024). This amount shoutd

not include any employer FICA,
33

3) Please provide the administrative expenses™ for Calendar Year 2024
(January 1, 2024 to December 31, 2024): §

*  Costs incurred by the employer related to the administration of the separation allowance
benefit {e.g. actuarial report fees, costs to process separation affowance paymaents, costs to
send annual tax staternents, staff time to assist employees In projecting retirement amaount,
staff time in preparing the data needed for the acluarial report, etc.). If no amount is
provided, $0 administrative expenses will he assumed for GASB 73 purposes.

If you have questions about the form, please contact Micki Taylor or Todd Green
(NCSSALEO@CavMacConsulting.com} at Cavivac at (678) 388-1709 or (678) 388-1705.

Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC
3550 Bushee Parkway, Suite 250, Kennesaw, GA 30144
NCSSALEO@CaviMacConsulting.com




SUPPLEMENTAL DATA COLLECTIONS SHEET
FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2026

in preparation for the GASB 73 reporting required for Fisecal Year ending
June 30, 2026, please provide a Microsoft Excel file of any refired employees who received a
separation altowance during 2024, The flle should contain the following information and can be

emailed to NCSSALEO@®&CavMacConsulting.com. Please include the name of the local
government in the email. We are enclosing a template fo use for providing the retiree information,

s Name

s Separation Allowance Payment Amount PER PAY PERIOD during 2024

»  Pay Period: Bi-weekly, monthly, semimonthly, weekly, etc,

s Number of payments during the year (for those whose payments ceased or started
during the year)

« [Date of Birth (MM/DD/YYYY)

= Gender (Male/Female)

» Date of Retirement (MM/DD/YYYY)

This information will be used for the Fiscal Year 2026 reporting period. We are requesting
this information since it may be easier for your unit to provide the retiree information for
2024 now instead of producing the information in 2026,



- Page &

V.G.1.

{4/}
A3pURE

{AARAfOO N
yinug o meq

{a=ah
B3 Fulnp PILILIS 10 PISED
3eu siuathed o) vzog Buling
FRAIZITY STUDLEARY JO JROLUTIN

{BASTWAT $Z] A[QIOCUIGSS
“Afyzuoly
{ah fspuhd 9z} Aproamig
‘Apieam}
AININDIYS pouad Aeg

FEOT Sulnp {uyor ‘s 1)
COIH3d A¥d 424 ¥si3 35E HILNT
LNNOINY Sousmo]y JWEN

e

Kii

H

£

] s

"YT0T SULNp $90419Y 2oUBMO}Y Uuoeledas ou pey hoi 1 3113 1Yz piedaasi(]
‘ZOT/TE/TT Jelje palzsl JO PalBUILLIR) JBL) S20iNaYy apnjul you og
20z Suung s3a4118y aouemo||y uoneledas sjuasasdal eleq

"S|1219P JO} UCHIEADILIE] JO WNPUBIOWAIA DYt 0} 13534 3SED|d

PWeN 1INM/ALITYAIDINAIA sa3u]

Bled 321119y 0L



Page 9

V.G 1

{leiauan
2412 "0
4oy

(AL AASOG A
uswaHay 10 :1eg

i

A




V.G.2, - Page 1

Charlote

.0 Dox 4466Y

Chittone, North Caroling 28277

+1 (BOD) 763.9247 Fme: +1 (B6G) 5¢8-6575

Change Bond Increase/Decrease Rider

Ta be attached to and form a past of surcty bond number 999275419 dated the 15t day of January, 2023 lssued by The Ohio Casualty
Insueance Company as sorety (the "Surety"), on behalf of Teacy Mathews as principal (the "Principal”), in favor of Perquimins County, as

ohligee (the "Obligee").
The Principal and Surety hereby consent to changing the attached bond as follows:

‘I'he Bond Amount is changed from 100,000 USP to 1,008,000 LS,

This change is effective the Ist day of fanuary, 2025,

The artached bond shall be subject to all of its terms, conditions aud limintions exeept as herein modifted.

WITNESS / ATTEST

"T'racy Mathews
(Prmeipal}

Date: 3/12/2025

The Ohio Casuzlty Insurance Company . . B}.f: T.M:wu@& A, M&Q«
(Burety} Title: Timothy A Mikolajewski, Assistant Secretary
Date:03/12/2025

Porquirnans County By: {9[). f?[ ﬁ‘wéﬂéf;{lw}'ﬁf

{Obligee) Title:
Diate: ,3/"1&/2025 .

gy

LMIG-3000



345025, 12:56 FM Keeping a Geod Thing Going; Notice of Non-Renewal: Praposed Agresment Attachad - Bill Jannings - Outlook

V.G.3. - Page 1

Keeping a Good Thing Going; Notice of Non-Renewal; Proposed Agreement Attached

Erom Mark Bardifl «Mark@zls-nc.com>

Date Wed 10/30/2024 11:39 AM

To  8ill Jennings <hilljennings@perquimanscountync.govs

Ce  Ben Bardill <Ben@zls-nc.coms; Brenna Dotson <Brenna@zls-nc.coms>; Mitzi Bland <Mitzi@zls-nc.com>; Shelly
Caraway «Shelly@zis-nc.coms»

4 sttachments (212 KB)
Kania Payoff Letter.pdf Order to Consalidate Helen Schwartz Franklin heirs 07252023 pdf; PERQUIMANS COUNTY TAX
FORECLOSURE ATTORMNEY AGREEMENT RMNDR FY 25 - FY 27.docx; Perquimans County Fee Schedule Rmndr FY 25 through FY

27.dock

Hedlo Bill:

We hope all is well in Hertford. Our relationship with the County has resuited in the collection of significant
amounts of delinguent tax revenue, all while leaving a very small negative footprint. [t makes sense to continue

our relationship uninterrupted, but under our current agreement {which renews on March 1*Y, we must give
natice to tarminate to prevent it from being renewed without updating it. This update is necessary for three

reasons.

First, our standard agreement has been revised to deal with issues that have come up in other towns and counties
across the State since the time our last contract with you was signed. Second, the inflation we have experienced
over the past few years, and other increases in costs, must be taken into consideration in our rate schedule. Third,
our rates in your locale lag well behind some of our other clients, vet the increases we request remain a mere
fraction of what our competition charges. Let’s review each of these items In reverse order.

Lagging fees
Attached are two documents showing another firm’s costs (the only firm that competes with us statewide) in

these matters; one is 3 payoff letter and another is a court order. Our best guesstimate is that the fee component
in these costs for these two cases, that did not involve high party numbers, was approximately $3,000 and $4,000,
respectively. For the same cases, even with the proposed increases, we will charge only $1,500 for a county-only
parcel, and $2,000 for a county/town parcel. This is an incredible savings. There is not another firm with the

experience, performance and capacity that can deliver this much value.

Inflation; Increased Cost of Business

Every business, organization, family and individual has experienced inflation over the past four years and the rates
allowed by our current contract do not keep up with the cost of doing business at this time. This has dramaticaily
increased our costs of delivering services. In effect, if we did not request an additional increase, we would be
delivering services for less real dollars than we were recelving four years ago. And our cost of delivering services is
increasing along another front — the implementation of the statewide eCourts system. By the time we have a new
contract in place with the County, one-half of our clientele, including Onslow County, will be under this new digital
system. This Is requiring additional staff training and “re-tooling” of our processes and has added scores of
additional hours of uncompensated time for our staff and legal team. Moreover, the title searches which are
required for every parcel and suit take much longer now, and are less reliable, than under the former system. This

is adding staffing costs and delays In getting suits filed.

Akt blank

172



3/5/25, 1258 PM Keeping & Good Thing (aing; Metice of Mon-Renewal; Proposed Agreernern,ﬂ\!!'e\tjh%l -?-,Bilz Jermlﬂ,cgsé é’)ull%k

Undates to our standard coniract

Some noteworthy changes will include:

1. A new provision that sets out that our fee is not only the per parcel amount we charge as compensation
but also Includes our out-of-pocket expenses. This paragraph does not add any additional revenue to our
firm or any additional cost to the County or taxpayers; we have included this new paragraph to protect our
clients in case an opposing attorney seeks to argue that the only amount we shoutid receive for our work is
the per parcel fee and that our out-of-pocket expenses should be included in this amount. This makes it
clear that our "attorney fee” is compensation, plus expenses, to cut-off any argument that the “one
reasonable attorney fee” allowed under our enabling statute is not simply the per parcel fee allowed under
our contract.

2. New provisions regarding our role as court-appointed commissioner of sales ordered in the judgmaents we
ohtain on behalf of the County. These provisions range from setting out anti-conflict of interest rules, an
explanation of the commissioner’s fee, what services it covers, and a palicy regarding “pulling” parcels from
sale after judgment has been entered.

3. A new provision regarding high-party number cases as a method of dealing with hard-to-file suits, Cuy new
contract sets up a sliding scale for the additional work necessary to process these parcels. Without a
mechanistn like this, difficult to file parcels often languish while the firm collects data and makes time to
meet with Tax Office staff about high-party number cases. With this new provision, the County and our
firm knows what the fee will be when we encounter this type case. We can simply move forward without
tying up ourselves or the Tax Office to review the case to seek authorization to file at a higher fee, The

agreed upon rates will already be set out In our contract.

please find attached our proposed agreement and fee schedule. This same fee schedule and same
contract has been executed by twenty-two of our clients so far this year. With our rates being a fraction
of what others charge, it makes good sense. We hope County Management and the Tax Office also
understand that the costs we are confronting in our practice are very real. We are very familiar with
these costs because of the scale of our exclusive practice administering the tax foreclosure programs of

43 local governments. We really need this upward adjustment.

We hope this information helps and that the County agrees with our changes. We ook forward to continuing our
refationship. We enjoy representing Perguimans County

Mark D, Bardill,
Zacchaeus Legal Services

With clients iihe onrs .. . . Zacchaeits . . who wouldn 't want to be us!

IRS GIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements impased by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal fax advice contained in this communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication

{or in any altachment),

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL: This electronic message and any attachments are confidential property of the
sender. The information is intended anly for the use of the person to whom it was addressed. Any other
interception, copying, accessing, or disclosure of this message is prohibited. The sender takes no responsibiiity for
any unauthorized reliance on this message. If you have received this message in error, please immediately nofify

the sender and purge the message you received.



V.G.3. - Page 3

TAX FORECLOSURE ATTORNEY AGREEMENT

This agreement, made and entered into this the ____ day of , 2024, by
and between County of Perquimans, hereinafter referred to as County, and Mark D. Bardill, P.C.,
a North Carolina professional corporation, trading as Zacchaeus Legal Services, hereinafter
referred to as Attorney, shall be for the legal services to be provided for foreclosure actions on
delinquent real property taxes due to the County, and to this end, the parties hereto make the
following recitals:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Attorey has in excess of thirty-five years of experience serving as Special
Tax Attomey for the Counties of Onslow, Jones, Craven, Lenoir, Beaufort, Wilson, Warren,
Chatham, Lee, Cabarrus, Scotland, Tyrrell, Forsyth, Iredell, Yadkin, Gates, Dare, Richmond,
Washington, Catawba, Chowan, Guilford, Hertford, Pamlico, Northampton, Mootre, Franklin,
Perquimans, Robeson, Rockingham and the Towns of Jonesville, Wallace, Columbia, Rose Hall,
Vadkinville, Dobbins Heights, Gibsonville, Plymouth, Hoffman, Farmville, Maxton, Roper,
Hertford, Pembroke, Williamston, Elerbe, Red Springs and the Cities of Lumberton and
Laurinburg; and

WHEREAS, Attomey has served as the County’s Special Tax Attomey since 2021 and
during its service has collected considerable amounts of delinquent revenue at a very low cost,
ensuring fairness to those taxpayers who pay their taxes on time and avoiding increases in the tax
rate by collecting taxes that are already on the books; and

WHEREAS, tax foreclosure is a certain and special area of practice and any attorney who
serves as a Special Tax Attomey must provide specially trained staff, must advance thousands of

dollars in costs and must dedicate other resources in order to successfully complete the
foreclosure assignments made to it; and

WHEREAS, to support these specially trained staff, advanced costs and other dedicated
resources, Attomey needs to extend the contract with County to serve as its special tax attomey

for a temm of no less than two (2) vears.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, and upon the agreements,
conditions, and covenants found herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L. County shall assign and Attomey shall initiate foreclosure actions onall parcels
with delinquent taxes, to be assigned by County in four batches per year made on or before the
1% day of every May, August, November and February during the term of this agreement, or in
more frequent intervals, upon mutual agreement of the parties hereto.

2. The Tax Collector shall provide to the Attorney the name of the delinquent

taxpayer, the most recent address on file, the total delinquent taxes, including interest and
penalties by year and a map of the parcel with its identification number. This information shall

be in the fonm of a computer printout and GIS Map, with other information provided as
avatlable.



V.G.3. - Page 4

3 All related work and filing of foreclosure actions shall take place within one
hundred eighty (180) calendar days from the date that the Tax Collector transmits the initial
information outlined in Paragraph 2 above and the request for foreclosure to the Attorney;
however, if for some reason, the foreclosure action is not filed within one hundred eighty (180)
calendar days from the date of transmittal, Attorney shall submit a written statement to the Tax
Collector as to the reason why the action has not been filed. If a Taxpayer tenders payment in full
prior to the filing of the complaint, the Tax Collector must accept payment and no attomey fees
are due from the Taxpayer. Provided, however, should the Tax Office fail to mform the Attomey
that a parce] has been paid in fuli while Attorney continues to work on preparing the case for
filing, then in that event the Tax Office shall pay Attomey the standard per parcel fee as set forth
in Paragraph 6 (as reduced by Paragraph 9 and/or increased by Paragraph 10, if applicable), and
all incurred expenses, copy charges, and the like, including but not limited to those set out in
Paragraph 12, even though the case has not been filed.

4, The Attorney shall notify the Tax Collector, in writing, immediately upon the
filing of a foreclosure complaint with the Office of the Clerk of Superior Court, Attorney and
County acknowledge and agree that herstofore, the payment of the fee to file tax foreclosure
cases in the Office of the Clerk of Superior Court and for in-County service by the Sheriff has
been deferred pursuant to N.C.G.S. Section 105-374(i). Should the laws of North Carolina be
changed so that payment of said fees can no longer be deferred or should the Clerk of Court of
Perquimans County or the Sheriff of Perquimans County refuse to adhere to said statute, County
agrees to immediately advance said fees upon request by Attorney.

5. The Attorney shall bring the foreclosure to conclusion within twa years after
filing said foreclosure action with the Clerk of Couit's office; however, if for some reason, the
foreclosure action is not concluded within two years of filing, Attorney shall submit a written
statement to the Tax Collector as to the reason why the action has not been concluded.

6. The Attomey shall be compensated in each foreclosure action in accordance with
procedures set forth in the North Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 105 as ordered by a District
or Superior Court Judge, or as agreed between the instant Taxpayer and Attomey. Attomey shall
be guaranteed compensation for foreclosure on each parcel in the amount of One Thousand Five
Hundred and 00/100 Dollars (§1,500.00) plus all incurred expenses, i.e., service fees, copy
charges, postage, publication costs, filing fees, and the like, including but not limited to those set
out in Paragraph 12. Attorney shall be paid said compensation and incurred expenses upon
redemption of the parcel from foreclosure or as part of the amount paid to purchase the property
at sale. Notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, for any parcel for which the
Attormey files for foreclosure on behalf of the County and on behalf of any municipal unit of
government, or for which the Attorney ultimately represents the County and any municipal unit
of government in a foreclosure initially filed on behalf of just one of those jurisdictions,
including where the taxes of a municipality are placed in the hands of the County Tax Collector
pursuant to NCGS Section 105-354, (hereinafter “joint representation”), the compensation
guaranteed to Attorney shall be Two Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($2,000.00) plus all expenses,
i.e., service fees, copy charges, postage, publication costs, filing fees, and the like, including but
not limited to those set out in Paragraph 12, the total amount of which is to be divided equally
between the County and each such municipality in which Attorney 1s also its Special Tax
Attomey, and for those municipalities in which the County collects for the municipality pursuant
to NCGS Section 105-354, as the interlocal agreement between the County and such



V.G.3. - Page 5§

municipality provides. If the Taxpayer applies to the District or Superior Court for determination
of a reasonable attorney fee pursuant to the procedures set forth in the North Carolina General
Statutes, Chapter 105, and the Court awards Jess than set forth herein per parcel, the County shall
pay the balance of said compensation and incurred expenses within thirty (30) days of mvoice.

County and Attorney agree that the attorney fee st out in this paragraph (as reduced by
Paragraph 9 and/or increased by Paragraph 10, if applicable) plus all expenses, 1.¢,, service fees,
copy charges, postage, publication costs, filing fees, and the like, including but not limited to
those set out in Paragraph 12, as totaled, shall be the “attomey fee” as contemplated by NCGS
Section 105-374(1) and that Attorney shall not apply to the Court for an amount higher than this

amount without the consent of the County.

7. The Attorney shall use its best efforts to be appointed the Commissioner in the
Order of Foreclosure, and upon public sale of such property pursuant to the Order of Foreclosure
as provided for in Chapter 105, the Attorney shall be entitled to a Commissioner's fee, plus
incurred expenses, in accordance with the schedule provided for in Chapter 105, as ordered by
the District or Superior Court and approved by the Clerk of Superior Court. County and
Attomey acknowledge and agree that in past years an effort has been made in the Noith Carolina
General Assembly to revise G.8. Section 105-374(i) to disallow the payment of the
Commissioner’s Fee under certain circumnstances. If this effort results in an enacted bill during
the term of this Agreement, County and Attorney agree to make reasonable amendments to this
Agreement so as to avoid loss to Attorney. Nevertheless, to assist the County in collecting all
taxes due without reduction by the amount of the Conumissioner's Fee, the Attomey agrees that
as Comunissioner, it shall be paid only to the extent available after payment of all amounts so
ordered in the Order of Foreclosure plus the expenses incurred by the Attorney to advertise and
give proper notice of public sale of such property. To this end, these expenses shall be added to
the amount of taxes, fees and costs as ordered in the Order of Foreclosure to determine the
opening bid by the County for purchase of such property from local funds. For purposes of
illustration, compare the examples below where a typical 5% commission would be appropriate
in a foreclosure with $2,500.00 of taxes, $2,000.00 of attorney fees and costs and $500.00 of
advertising/notice of public sale expenses (Total without Commissioner's Fee $5,000):

Example #1 - County ag High Bidder @ $5.000

Inthis example, the County is paid in full for the taxes and interest which have accrued to
the date the Order of Foreclosure is entered, the Attorney is paid in full for the attorney
fees and costs incurred to the date of the Order of Foreclosure, the expenses incurred by
the Attorney to advertise and give proper notice of public sale are paid, but no

Comuissioner's Fee is paid,



V.G3., - Page 6

Example #2 - Other High Bidder (@ $5,100

Tn this example, all amounts ouilined in Example #1 are paid, plus $100.00 of the
$255.00 5% Corunissioner's Fee is paid.

Example #3 - Other High Bidder (@ £5 500

In this example, all amounts outlined in Example #1 are paid, the $275.00 5%
Commissioner's Fee is paid, and $225.00 is paid to the Clerk to hold as surplus from the

szle.

Should the County elect to open bidding in an amount less than all amounts so ordered in the
Order of Foreclosure plus the expenses incurred by the Atftorney to advertise and give proper
notice of public sale of such propetty, the County shall pay the Attomey a fixed fee of one
hundred fifty and 00/100 dollars ($150.00) per upset bid filed in the Clerk’s Office pursuant to
NCGS Section 1-339.25 in all foreclosure sales and resales until such time as the bidding reaches
the amount that would have been bid if the County had bid in the amount of all amounts so
ordered in the Order of Foreclosure plus the expenses incurred by the Attotney to adveriise and
give proper notice of public sale of such property, The Attorney shall invoice the County for the
total amount of all upset bid fees in connection with a sale or resale upon termination of the upset
bid period for that sale or resale. Provided, however, in the case of joint representation, this fee
shall not be doubled but shall be the total fee allowed per upset bid.

County and Attorney acknowledge that the Court appoints Attorney as Commissioner and that ag
Comimissioner, Attorney must adhere to the directions of the Court and carry out its duties
thereto and that Attomey’s compliance with the orders of the Court and Attomey’s duties to
County as its Attorney do not create a conflict under the State’s ethics provisions for lawyers, or
if a conflict is created, County does hereby consent as it is fully informed and familiar with the
process and understands where conflicts may occur, but nonetheless consents. County and
Attorney also acknowledge that the attomey fee allowed under NCGS Section 105-374 and for
which County agrees to guarantee to Attorney hereunder, covers the period of Attomey’s
services from the date suit is filed against a parcel through obtaining and serving the jud gment
authorizing its sale. County and Attormney further acknowledge that Attorney’s services afier the
judgment is served through the date the Final Account is approved and served, are compensated
solely through any commission that is authorized by the Cowrt and paid from funds available
from the purchase price but only in those cases in which the parcel actually sells to a third party
bidder and for an amount that exceeds the amount of the taxes, fees and other costs allowed
under NCGS Section 105-374. To this end, County and Attorney agree that County will not
“pull” a parcel from sale after the judgment authorizing the sale is entered unless 1) County
certifies in writing that all taxes, fees and costs allowed pursuant to NCGS Section 105-374 and
this agreement, have been paid in full, or 2) County pays Commissioner the greater of one
thousand $1,000) dollars or five (5%) per cent of the full appraised value of the parcel as
assessed by the Perquimans County Tax Office for the current tax year or five (5%) per cent of
the highest amount bid for the property. The purpose of this paragraph is to protect the
Commissioner from being uncompensated for its services where a sale has been ordered by the

Court.



V.G.3. - Page 7

g, Tf the Taxpayer files a petition in bankruptcy during the period any foreclosure
action brought pursuant to this agreement is pending, the Tax Collector shall file, as part of its
claim to the bankruptey court, the fees, costs and expenses set forth herein, and shall pay
Attomey the full amount of compensation and the incurred expenses to date within thirty (30)
days of invoice, If the Taxpayer's petition is digmissed or a lift of the stay of bankmuptey court is
obtained during the term of this agreement, Attorney agrees to proceed with the foreclosure and
complete the remaining services due from it hereunder.

9. I the County assigns to the Attomey, in any one assignment, more than one
parcel owned by the same Taxpayer or Taxpayer(s) and none other and encumbered by the same
liens, the County's obligation to pay the compensation set forth in Paragraphs 6, 7 and 8 shall be
hased on the following per parcel charge: 2 to 5 parcels, the same amount as set forth above per
parcel; 6 to 10 parcels, the same amount as set forth above less fifty ($50.00) dollars per parcel,
| 1 or more parcels, the same amount as set forth above less one hundred ($100.00) dollars per
parcel, plus all costs and expenses. Provided, however, in the case of joint representation, such
deductions shall not be doubled but shall be the total amount that the per patcel fee is reduced.

10.  The Attomey shall not apply for fees over the amounts aforementioned except for
unusual, novel, or difficolt cases. County and Attomey acknowledge and agree that a major
factor in such cases is a high number of parties as defendants or lienholders. To facilitate the
efficient administration of this agreement as to such cases, without further review by the County
and irrespective as to sole or joint representation of the County and its municipalities by
Attorey, the following fee schedule shall apply according to the number of party defendants and

lienholders involved:

| T4 T U T PSSP PPN PO OOTPP P 53,375
3 . ST O TP EOP PP FVUUOPPTTRPOS §4,312
1R T 1 BUU OO RO OO PO P PSP VP UUOPTO PP PP PSP $5,250
1 T T OO U U DUV OTOUPPUURU PRSI POPY 36,187
LT T B U UUU PO U U PO PSP SU PRSPPI $7,125
1 —OVer.. i Upon agreement with County on a case-by-case basis

In the event of an unusual, novel, or difficult case, other than those based purely upon the
number of the parties involved, the County shall provide reasonable additional compensation for
the extra time necessitated by the unusualness, novelty, or difficulty. Attomney shall notify the
Tax Office for approval before taking on extraordinary time and expense so as to make such

application for additional fees necessary.

11.  The County shall pay to the Attomey a fixed fee of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars
and 00/100 ($450.00) if a parcel is recalled before swit is filed or the standard per parcel fee as
set forth in Paragraph 6 (as reduced by Paragraph 9 and/or increased by Paragraph 10, if
applicable) if a parcel is recalled after suit is filed plus all incurred expenses, i.e., service fees,
copy charges, postage, publication costs, filing fees, and the like, including but not limited to
those set out in Paragraph 12, in the event of double listings, clerical, or other erroneous
information provided by the Tax Collector to the Attomey, or legal, practical or administrative
problems discovered by the Attorney which result in legal impracticality or impossibility to

effect proper collection remedies through foreclosure.



V.G.3, - Page 8

12, Costs, expenses, and the like, to the extent that they are ascertainable as of the
time this Agreement is executed, are as follows: a) copies at $ .25 per copy for those made at
Attorey=s office and as incurred by Attorney as to copies made elsewhere, 7.e. register of deeds,
clerk of court, efc., with a minimum charge of $.25 per copy, b) locator, obituary and genealogy
tracing charges at the per item amount charged by the vendor providing the service, and if no per
unit schedule is provided by the vendor, then at $2.00 per inquiry made by Attomey, ¢) filing
fees as set by statute, currently $150 per suit, $20 per notice filed, and 515 per alias & pluries
summons issued d) publication costs as incurred by Attomney according to the publishers= then
current rate, e) service fees by certified and regular mail as set by the United States Postal
Service, currently $7.36 per envelope, plus digital mail service charge, ) service fees by North
Carolina Sheriff as set by statute, currently $30 per defendant/lienholder, and g) service fees by
out of state service providers as set by that state=s statute.

13, To ensure that the proper amount of delinquent taxes, mterest, fees and costs are
collected, the Attorney and the Tax Collector shall verify with one another the amount due at the
time when, and if, the Taxpayer satisfies the tax lien after the complaint is filed but prior to
foreclosure.

14.  All funds collected shall be paid to the Tax Collector and shall be paid in the form
of cash, bank check or certified funds, County shall immediately inform Attomey of the receipt
of any such funds and the parcel to which they pertain. Any part of any such funds that represent
attorney fees, service fees, copy charges, postage, publication costs, filing fees, and the like,
including but not limited to those set out in Paragraph 12, shall be remitted to Attomey as part of
the next ensuing regular disbursement by the County Finance Office.

15.  Subject to the terms below, Attorney shall be the sole and exclusive special tax
foreclosure attorney for the County durng the term of this agreement. County shall use its best
efforts to assign all of its parcels with delinquent property taxes to Attorney pursuant to the terms
hereof during the term of this Agreement.

16.  Attomey's services hereunder are limited to the general prosecution of foreclosure
actions to collect delinquent taxes assessed against real property located in the County, including
title search services, document preparation, court appearances to obtain orders of foreclosure by
default judgment, judgment on the pleadings, summary judgment, appearances as Commissioner
to sell property at public sale, and negotiation with Taxpayers in settlement of such actions.
Attomey's services hereunder do not include preparation of and response to discovery,
preparation and court appearances for trial or appeal and the County shall provids all such legal
services. The intent of this provision is to ensure that the overwhelming majority of Attomey’s
time, talent and advanced expenses is involved in the prosecution of delinquent real propesty
taxes on a volume basis, and that any case that imvolves an extraordinary amount of effort, such
as in the preparation of a case for trial, that the County Attorey or his designee shall be

responsible for the contimved prosecution of such case.

7. This agreement shall be for the period beginning March 1%, 2025 and terminating
on June 30", 2027, After the initial term set out above, tlhis Agreement shall renew itself

automatically for two-year terms, unless either party shall give written notice no less than 90
days prior to the end of the then current term. Upor renewal, there will be a seven (7%) per cent

increase on all attorney fees set out hereunder. The intent of this provision regarding increases in



V.G.3. - Page 9

attorney fees is to allow a three and one-half per cent (3 % %) annual increase for each year of
the contract, made upon each renewal of the term of the agreement.

COUNTY:

County Manager

ATIEST:

Clerl:

ATTORNEY:

President, Mark D. Bardill, P.C.

ATIEST:

Secretary

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

County Finance Director

OParyuimans County Tax Offie\Admintswaea PEROUTMANS COUNTY TAX FORECLOSURE ATTORNEY AGREEMENT RMMIN FY 35 - ¥V 27.dock



V.G.3. - Page 10

Invoicing Guide
Zacchaeus Legal Services
Proposed Fee Schedule for Perquimans County

Per Parcel Suit Fee!

« Sole representation
o $1,5007 per parcel for sole representation of County for all parcels lying

outside of the corporate limits of the County’s municipal governments

o $1,500° per parcel for sole representation of County for all parcels lying
within the corporate limits of a municipal government where an attorney
other than ZL.S represents the municipality

« Joint representation
o $2,000% per parcel for joint representation of County and those
municipalities for which County collects, and for which ZLS also represents,
as to all parcels lying inside of the corporate limits of such municipalities.
Where an agreement can be secured from such municipalities as to this
issue, the fee can be split evenly between County and such municipalities.

« Recall fee:
o $450 if recalled after assignment but before action is filed
o As set for above for the applicable manner of representation (plus upcharge

for high-party number parcel, if applicable) after action is filed

« Failure to Notify fee
o As provided above for the applicable manner of representation, {plus

upcharge for high-party number parcel, if applicable)

. Upcharge® for High-Party Number Parcels
o Up charge for the additional services necessary as to parcels with numerous

parties discovered after assignment to ZLS by County

T o 20 oo oeveerirerersseaaaeeeseeiatussserrnareerarides PEEE IR R RE S ra R ndne bbb e R RS E e $3,375
v T - O SO UP PP $4,312
b T L T PP PSPV YPTSYY: &5, 250
BT = B ooiiiiiressreraseeeatsiatrantreapeaanesd 1oAY IR TP E AR E P RR TR R R R RS RS $6,187
25 R 5 RSP T P OO PPPN PP $7,125
41— Qver........ Upon agreement with County on a case-by-case basis

1 All per parcel fees are “plus costs, expenses and the like” as set out in Paragraph 12 of our
astandard contract,
2 Poes not include fees for collection of assessments.

3 Zae Footnote 2 above.

*Sea Footnote 2 above.
5 “Upcharge” is notin addition to a $1,500 or $2,000 "base fae,” it is the total amount of the fae.



V.G.3, - Page 11

“Pull” a Parcel from Sale Fee
No fee is due if the County provides written certification that all taxes, fees

and costs allowed pursuant to NCGS Section 106-374 and this agreement,
have been paid in full

If the County cannot make the above certification and nonetheless desires
1o pull a parcel from sale, a fee is due that is the greater of one thousand
($1,000) dollars or five {5%) per cent of the full appraised value of the parcel
as assessed by the Tax Office or five (5%) per cent of the highest amount

bid for the property.

(]

Upset Bid Processing Fees (Optional)

$150.00 per upset bid filed in the Clerk's Office in all foreclosure sales and resales
until such time as the bidding reaches the amount of all amounts so ordered in the
Order of Foreclosure plus the expenses incurred by the Attorney to advertise and

give proper notice of public sale of such property

.

Training and Orientation Fees

As requested by County up to 8 hours of attorney and staff creative presentation
time for the term of the agreement. Creative and presentation time may be
allotted to one or more presentations during the term of the agreement — No

charge.

Reporting and Consultation Fees

*On-demand” status reports updated in “real time” - Nao charge
Post court reports, usually emailed to the Tax Collection Supervisor and Tax

Administrator on the day of court -~ No charge
Quarterly luncheon meeting with Tax Office staff as requested after court/sales

appearances for program review, including review of settlements, problem cases,

impossible/impractical parcels - No charge
As needed telephone consultation with staff or attorney — No charge

O\Perquimans Caunty Tax DFicovidministrativeierquimans County Fee Schedule Rmndr FY 26 through FY 27.docx



V.G.3., - Page 12

AT IE I F CARITAL CE
TH;L KANIA LA\A’ [ IR'M 82 PATTOM Avm?a?é,%uwt;ggg
= ARHEVILLE, NQRTH CAR_GUE‘JA PRI

:%} < A PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION meme;; g;gé;;ggég

RicHARD J. KANIA

JAav AL Kaba !

£, LAUREN WATSON-HUBBARD
HUNTEA FREQERICK

SapAh E.G. PHON

'J\l_ﬂ['.'l LICEHGED ¢ TEwan

May 23, 2022

Jodi Hayes Stewart, Catawba County Altorney
NO ADDRESS AVAILABLE

RE: Anderson Heirs, Evelyn Lail - 3702-10-37-0441 - 25392 - 618 5th Ave SW, Qur Case No.:
#20211

Tax PIN/Parcel #:3702-10-37-0441; 25392
Dear SirMadam;

Pursuant to your request, please be advised that the total amount required to pay off the taxes
for the above-referenced property is $3,220.96. The breakdown of this total is as follows:

Ad Valorem taxes past due: $0.00
Foreclosure costs and Attorney's fees:: $3,220.96
TOTAL good through June 6, 2022: $3,220.96

This amount must be received in CERTIFIED FUNDS OR ATTORNEY TRUST AGCOUNT
CHECK made payable to The Kania Law Firm, P.A. Trust Account and mailed to the address
above.

Please be aware that if this payment is not received by June 6, 2022, the payoff may not be

accepted as additional charges and costs may have been incurred. Only the exact amount stated
above will be accepted, partial payments will be returned. These figures are subject to final

confirmation by City of Hickory upon receipt of your funds.
Very truly yours,

Sue V. Kania
Paralegal

Bsvk



V.G.3, - Page 13

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA INTHE GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE
) DISTRICT COURT DIVISION
COUNTY OF CATAWERA FILENO. 23-CVD-768
CITY OF HICKORY, A Body Politic and
Corporale,
Plaintiff,
V.

ORDER
UNENOWN HEIRS AT LAW OF HELEN TO CONSOLIDATE
SCHWARTZ FRANKLIN, CHERYL LYNN
FRANKLIN, UNKNOWN SPOUSE OF

SRR

CHERRYL LYNN FRANKLIN, KENNETH RAY TRt
FRANKLIN, IR, PATRICIA ANN FRANKLIN, CRETY &
UNKNOWN SPOUSE OF PATRICIA ANN

FRANKLIN, GARY WALTER FRANKLIN, L 28 W

UNKNOWN SPOUSE OF GARY WALTER
FRANKLIN, and CATAWBA COUNTY,
Licnholder,

Nol D.m,c?ﬂKB-M

Defendants.

'
\_vavvvx_,'v\_;vuu\_r'uvux.;\_a

THIS CAUSE COMING ON TO BE HEARD, AND BEING HEARD before the
Honorable Undersigned District Coust Judge presiding over the July 25, 2023 session of District
Civil Court upon the Defendant-Lienholder, Catawba County’s Mation to Consolidate. Attorney
Jodi Hayes Stewart, being present for Defendant-Lienholder, Catawba County, and upon review

of the case files and the Court having heard testimony from all parties present, hereby {inds the
following: '

FINDINGS OF FACT
I. That the Court has personal jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter,

2. That the District Court Division of Catawba County is proper venue for the hearing of
this matter.

3. There are two proceedings, each foreclosure actions on the same parcel of real property
located at 608 20™ Street SE, Hickory NC and identified as Parcel ID# 371211657823,
by two different taxing units, namely Catawba County and the City of Hickory, and
presenting common issues of fact and law, Catawba County’s lawsuit is filed in 22-
CVD-35, and the City of Hickory’s lawsuit is filed in 23-CVD-763.

4. The Kania Law Firm represents the City of Hickory and has performed work on the
foreclosure action in File No. 23-CVD-768 and is due attomey fees and foreclosure costs
in the amount of $4,627.04.



V.G.3. - Page 14

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. That consolidating these cases and prosecuting the tax lien is proper under Rule 42(2) of
the North Carolina Rules of Civil Procedure and NCGS §105-374(h),

2. 'That al} the proper parties hereto have been given proper notice.

ITIS THEREFORE QRDERED

1. That File No. 23-CVD-768 be consolidated with File No. 22-CVI3-35 and File No.
22-CVD-35 shall be the lead or remaining case.

2. 'That the Kania Law Firm be reimbursed attorney fees and foreclosure costs in the
amount of §4,627.04 from any proceeds available from the foreclosure sale.

-

Thisthe &% day of A ;‘( , 2023,

] b

/ é’__/’

The Honorable District Courf Tudge Presiding




Email address
Name of the event
Date of the event
Application Date
Individual/Qrganizing
Body requesting

special event

Person Responsible -
Name

Person Responsible -
Cell Phone

Person Responsible -
Emait Address

Person Responsible -
Address

Secondary Contact -
Name - Cell Phone

Organizing Body -
Address (if different

than person
responsible)

Set up time
Event time
Breakdown time

Purpose and brief
description of the
event {note if multiple
days)

Location(s)

Approximate number
of attendees

| would like more
information about the

V.G.4. - Page

ces0273@yahoo.com
Perquimans Co. High School Prom
Apr 12, 2025

Mar 24, 2025

Shot in the Dark Pyro, LLC

Dwayne Goodwin

252 312-9839

ces0Z T9@yanoo.com

P.O. Box 284, Tyner, North Carolina 27280

Kelly Russell 252 722-5297

Perquimans County Schools 305 $, Edenton Rd. 3t. Hertford,
North Carofina 27944

7:30 PM
9:00 Pt

8:15 AM

Fireworks for Perguimans Co. High School Prom

371 Albermarle Blvd. Hertford, North Carolina 27944

150

Pyrotechnics Permit



V.G.4. - Page 2

following (check all
that apply)

This PDF is generated with the Google Forms Natification add-on,
To generate customized PDFs from Google Forms, download Document Studio (video demo).

These messages are not added in the premium version.



Email address
Name of the event
Date of the event
Application Date

Individual/Qrganizing
Body requesting
special event

Person Responsible -
Name

Person Responsible -
Cell Phone

Person Responsible -
Email Address

Person Responsible -
Address

Secondary Contact -
Namae - Cell Phone

Organizing Body -
Address {if different

than person
responsible)

Set up time
Event time
Breakdown time

Purpose and brief
description of the
event {note if muitiple
days)

Location{s)

Approximate number
of attendees

1 would like more
information about the

V.G.4, - Page

ces079@yahoo.com
4th Of July At Athemarle Plantation
Jul 04, 2025

Mar 24, 2025

Albemarie Plantation Property Owners Asso.

Dwayne Goodwin

252 312-9839

oes02 7 9@yahoo.com

P.O. Box 284, Tyner, North Caroling 27980

Tara Taylor Properties Manager 252 455-1688

371 Athemarle Bivd, Hertford, North Carolina 27944

6:30 PM
2:00 PM

2:30 PM

1 Day 4th Of July

Albemarle Plantation Clubhouse
200

Pyrotechnics Permit



V.G.4, - Page 4

following (check all
that apply)

This PDF is generated with the Geoogle Forms Natification add-on.

To generate customized PDFs from Google Forms, download Document Studio (video demo).

These messages are not added in the premiuvmgt version.



